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40 Vidoena, 8eaeional Papém (No. 10. )

REPORT

A. 1877

To His Excellency the Right Honorable Sir 1+'xtns[ctox TsasrLa, Earl of DvF Fxatx,
Vi,count and Baron Clandeboyo of Clandoboye, in the County Down, in the
Peerago of the United Kingdom, Baron DufTorin and Clandoboye of Bally-

loidy and Killeloagh, in the County Down, in the Poorage of Ireland, and a
Baronet, Iinight of the Illustrious Ordor of St. Patrick, Knight Grand
Cross of the Most Distinguished Ordor of St, Michael and St . Goorf;o, a Knight
Commander of the Most Honorable Order of tho Bath, etc ., ete ., Govornor-
Genoral of the Dominion of Cunada, and Vice-Admirai of the s.amo .

May it please Your Excellency,-

We, the undersigned, two of the Commissionors appointod ü%• Your I+JYOOlloncy
under CommiKeion boarin}{ (late the, 22nd day of July, 1876. " hbr investigating the
" Books, Accounts and Vouchers of the Northern Itsilrvay Cotnpan7 of Canada, and
'~ the disbursemontN and oxpendituros of the said Company," and for other purposos
named in the said Commission (111r. Adam Hope, the third Commissionor, having
doelinod to act.), have the honar to report to Your Lxcollency the result of out- on-
quiry, 5o far as we have been onablcd to proceed therewith .

At the first meeting (after the opening of' the Commission), held On the 23rd
day of A ugust, 1876, for the purpose of taking evideneo-tho Crown and all parties
being duly roprosemed by Counsol-tho Honorable the Attorney-Goneral of Ontario
on bohnlf of the Dominion Government, demanded that the Northern Railway Com-
pany should allow free access to the books of the said Company, or place the same at the
disposal ofthoCommiseioncrs f'rn full investigation ; w.hcrcupon Mr . J. 1). Armour, Q .C.,
Counsel acting for and on behalf of the bondholders of the Northorn Railway
Company, and of Mr. Cumberland, the Gonoral 1lianagor ot'eaid Company, by a written
inomorandum, roquosttxi that, before the investigation is proceeded with, thoroshould
be furnished a memornndum of tho specific items of misappropriation, and of fraud-
nlent entries, reforred to in the preamble of the Commiesion, and that Mr . Cumber-
land should have one day f'or the examinAtion of tho books as to said items. After dis-
cussion, it was arranged (without prejudice to any question) that a memorandum of
theso itcrss should bô givon ; that the Commission should adjourn until Friday, the
25th August, 1876, at one o'clock, p .m . ; that Mr. Miall, the Accountant in attendance
on bohalf'of the Gove'rnmont, should have free access to the books on Frid,?y morning
until the meeting of the Commission, if desired, for all entries having reference to
thoae items ; that on Friday the examination of witnesses should be procecided with,
if Counsel for the Government should so desire ; that Mr. Cumberland should thon
present himself for oxamination .or cross-examination without being eubpo3naed ; andthat ôthQr 4.itnesses might also be oxaminod. The question of the general examination-
of the books and affaira of the Company, apart from or in addition to the above men-
tioned items (or any specified items) was thon discussed by Counsel, and euch general
examination being objected to by Mr. Armour, the snbjoct was postponed until the
next meeting without prejudice .

On Friday, the 25th August,,1876,the Commission mot, pureuantto adjournments
and Mr. Cumberland was oxamined at some length . (For evidence then given, and
exi,bits fi led, see Appendix A . )

- On S ►tuiday, the 26th August, Mr. Cumberland's oxamination was rosumed . At itclose, the Honorable Attorney-Goneral of Onturio, ronewod his rc luoat for a general,10--1}
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. Camcronj
tJritton ohjection~nnsoi

for
esamination ot'the lxxoks, I() ~nhicljtrhoqitted

the Ilo
n

the Northern ltailway company, submitted

~• Mr. Cametbn cluses to a -4sent to any : tccouat:►nt exnntinin~ the books of the

Coin puny generally . and :~ ithuut. :• othr► tnco to any specific charge or aum of money

~rhich the l:osernntunt ea 1tect to show to lx) incorrect, or to which the Gover ►t-

mont claims to be entitled, as a part of the prlx.ce llinps un►lor the Commis-

eion ; also, to allow any exclminacion unless the party examining is sworn

•' and makes the c xaminution befure the Contmi mion, or some statement on the part

of the Gurernment that they exl)ect to show that they are entitled to some further

sutrs of money than those tishicl ► are sltrcifically charged and referred to in the

Commission, and to statu trhat those 5ams are ." IIe also contended tha: the Cotn-

tnis s i ► ,n had no 1 ► ;nt•cr to orllcr an ex :unittati+,u of the books by the accotmt,ant .

At, the neat meeting of the <'►►►►ttn i ss inn, held on the 30th August, 1876, Mr . tuai

borland was further exatmined, and the 1Ionorttblu the M tornoy-tleneral of Ontario

a8ai ( , rc sttrtlyl his rviluc~L tûr it ihtl investigation of the look-; of the \orthern

lt ailw av. C . )ml)nny, and the liwnw ablc J . 11 . Cumcruu .rcqne- ted an adjournment to

the ü)Ik,win`~ llu~', tu cnttbla hiui c ► )n sult with Mr . G. I)'Arc~• 13ottlton. the solicitor

Of the \vttheru Itnilw a V Carop:w)• (Whu 11-14 jus, retnrn e4 i from England) . ''hü

reques t Was ~rautctit .

On the :+ ;► y ( the : ~
.

l ;t ot' gu,;ltiît', ) , the Honorable J . It . Cameron
f~)tlotcin`~ :~ u

~ul,mittai to the l'omtui -~s ion a it•rittcn lll)cumct ► t .apply in,; f,•raütrthcradjonrnmc ; ► t

to the 1 4th 5e1)tcmhc)•, l'itÿ on rrontxls therein stated, as f ► llo n•r :

\!r . ► '+tmPron . nn alt' or the \orthcrn l : :tii w : ► y Company . :► pplir5 lot- all

' ;td_;uut nirt~t ► ~ until the 1 4th pr► )si)ttu, as lie l'OnSiIICI s that he Ot1F(Îlt t o haro the vIe\\ i

•• of the I.umlon Board ot' t)inc~tu ►r. ixfhre Jeterminin ;; upon ;;i ►•mg or withholding

the (Nwk, of the Company for the pur poses „t' :t general cxanùnutimn . •î head,jonri ► -

an a n ;t~er byn~m-bic ehy~uthella,y) tuI f) e•htthvt,l),xvc~•c liu~.Cy

At the meeting held on the 24 th >icl,tembcr. 1876 , ptu•s ttant to :xl;c,u
ve t

tpti
rom the

ticn~)rruw ~emllrecci ►~rt totrm
are a,1j, ►nrnr~l : ; ernl . a: thi• :uljututtmont

will thus 1)1•c vcnt, in all prulr•tbility, t.ti~

lyethe Board
1

►ercttn hisndeleision )
tio~

having ntx;ctt
ujW)l l

hihl)ewi)it
per-mil-a l

of the Lrwi : .. i 1
cun s idurs tlt :tt it V.-iii he uoru in accut-dance w ith the v )e :► n ►

ht C► tl oupttxlnttiont ► i'
:• the ( c»np.u ►~', tbat the adjournment : ;l ►atU take Place ; ,

the books is now prc=ac/i , fie, will ft.rl it . to he his duty to )•et'usc their production ."

This tnlji-ttuvntunt ha- inn, :ttt .. :• c•un s i dera t iun, 1 ►ecn voncu:•rou 1 in by the llun+)r-

ti-eablc the Attorney- lientwal . tt• ;►s g►antl•~l .

1{onot,tbiu
stated of 11,111

rnuy~Gc►►►alC~tlû w ►~ illing, in the

I .ondun Board ,
tneantintc, that the t :ut'e .t ► inent accounta ►tt ~houht inccstif;ato the books of the

,
N nt•tl ► eru li:tihwny ( '►►nl1)any, as far back as thoyo :u• 18 68, under the heads of '' I . egrt i

and Yttrliamcnt :trt- Exltet ► se•`~• S" I- Cunti •encic s '" and •• l'rintinl; aml Advorti .:ing.

which books. for the l -urpo.es aton es ► ill, should be open to the ~ka i► l aecountttttt not

I . •
l><tctrthstn ~~tiBs IAF tl orlttn~, the lu th Se}ltcm3r, 187ti

• On the 15111 5el►tctni,er 1876 the Commission oxamin~~tl àIoes►~ G. T. xIni *0n,

J . D. ]:dl,rnrâz++i Y. \1~ . 4~umberland (rocallecl .)MrAlt
the Cocet~ime ►tlalcnun Antan t~

On 31011(6v . *1~.:• 15th' ~:ptembor,1ltîti . Jtr. R ,

attended :n~ i~`in the n~ utcK of the t
R
neetin~ of the 1-lthltiept~ô lx:r~187f1, and was

the heads the loilh the

refueal ; under the plca of )L•. Camlx ► land : ► tll
with thè tliko result . itOn the 21s t

Septembca•, Mr. 1iial i also attended the said office,

Septemucr, ilir. Featheiston and Xr. lltiall attended at the office of the Vorthot•n

Railway Company, and requested access
~igmilton)~kprodncing a~c•op f~ t•eco►nc

and were. refused, the ser><ot.~ry (: , prohibiting
of the To ronto Roattil of Di 4 tors of the Said l.'ompan3• rohibitiog
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any o~camination of the bookK, or any extrnct to be taken thcrefinm, unless by
~ vr of ttti; ;irexuletit or air . Oumborl.•cnd, or :u the p:•osenc+o of one or other of them,
nnletle ot.horwi-o orYler4x! . Mr. h`enthcr3tnmr a►n►.! Mr. Jiiull then ealled on the pre.i-
dent and Mr. Cumberland r ► *. their respective rwsiclenco:a, and stated the reyult of their -
aühacation for all exau.ination of the books at the Northern Railway office, and
1 ►ropnsed to the latter gentlenr :u ► . to suit his convenience, and to f'ac•ilitate the inves-
tigation, that tlio inspection should take place at his nwr ► residence, whit•h oflbr Mr .
Cumberland prorni,ed to titlcc into consideration .

II►tving tûiled to obtain any fitcilities foracco`to the l"t!<-, the Commission met
on tiatwday, the 23rd Sel ► teniber, 1876 (r► l' which notice had becn given), when
the 11onorat,lo J . It . Cameron, on the plea of Mr. Cutnlwrhtuci's continued illrièas,
requested ustill t'urther adjournment, to enablo Mr. Cumberland to be present, and
submittiM the following document to the commissioners:- -

'i alr. Came.tim objects to any furthor lnt,ececling on the examination of the now
charges t;nbmittoI to him, in the .ii~.~unco o : Mr. F. W . Cumberland, who is so
unwoll as to be unable to attend the Cunirni,sion, and he requosts an . adjournment
con that ground, until such day- as the Commission may :fgain he called, on Mr .

° Cumberland being able to appear .
"A1r . Cameron ►►Iso objects to any lieu- charges being suinnitted to the Commis-

' sioners which are not stated in the. communication of 1[r . Hamilton, the socrotary
of the Nurthcrtt Raiiw .ry Company, as they :cro not within the- sc•olx; of tiw Cont-
missior ► , which, he cnntcuds, is cuntinc;i to the rccital of the charges by Mr.
Hamilton ."

Mr. Cameron not prn.lucius; any mucliral certificate, uccountiuâ for Mr. Cumber'
land's absence, and it appearin~,~ to the Cumrnis.ioue:•s that it was not desirable to
44trant any furlher delay, in view of the imjefimonts which had already been raic:eci
to the progress of the Contnri- .iion, declined to accede to Mr . Cnmcron'n request
whereupon, as lie had previously intimated, lie withdrew, leaving 3ir . G. D'Arc•y Boul-
tnn to take his place as counsel fo° his clientA ;,and -lhe Commissioners procecxied to
tako the evidr.nc•e of 1lessr :: . F. 11 . Howard, ~oah I3arnhart, Patrick Burns, Alexander
Marning.. John lYinty, i1'illian . Nowian►1, and William If . Lockhart Gordon (fhrwhich
see Appendix A), and at'tcrw;tmls adjou•ned to Monday, the 25th September, 1876,
when Mr. Archibald F. Campbell, counsel for Mr. Cumberland, stated that his client
was still too ill to attend for investigation of the books, or to be present at the meet-
inf;s under the Commission . Upon the Attornoy-General's declaring his intention to
call Measrq . I3all, Douglas, and Wood. and othen.s who had been sub}xenaed to give
evidenc.e in re ;"a :Yi to couimissions paid to \[r . Barlow Cumberland on premiums of
insurance on \orthern Railway property, !!r . A . F . Campbell, on behalfof'JIr. Cum-
berland, undertook to proctuce a statement fi• ►►m his client, admitting the receipt of
the commissions by Mr. Barlow Cumberland and other employôs (whic hwwK subso-
(kucntlv tiled as exhibit No. 1 of the'?7th September, 187G .-Sec Appendix A .), and
the abüvo nnmed witnesses were not examined .

In vie'w"of the continued obstruction . ► placed in the way of the Commission, to
prevent a complete investigation into the affairs of the Northern Railway Company
in the general way and to the extent contomplatod by the Cor ►tmission, and Mr. Cn}ri*-
bcrland's illness having crcatcxl a pause in the proceedings, and he having admitted
the correctness of the most important- ot'-tha rcprc%ent:tt-iorr:s 3 vtbrrcxi to iu tlre .pr•e-_ -
amble of the Commission, we doem it advisable at this stage to'roport the progrorz .+
that has been made, and to solicit Your 1•:seollency's instructions for our future
guidance .

We have the honor, then, to report that . out of the moneys which, under th e
St,atutes in that behalf were priyablo, and should havo- been paid to thrz (tc~vernment
in respect of the Goverrfinent lien, the following items were, on the contrary, paid in
the manner, and for the purposes, hcreinafier mentioned :-

1 . We find that varioctf sums, am .runting togethcr to $5,140.68, were paid out o
5
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Appenclix A, c .\hibit G, of 25th .lugnst, 1 .7 ~ . ,
to be chart;ed to ~lïr . Lunlbcrlanc 8 mc lvl R`

N
.

the ]>reiidcnt of th() Company, bir . lllam lo ,
i' ' 1~ d11AI Aec'enllt by the following entry :----( Vid e

name of thcEO two l;cutlcmen it ono ,

to be charged to " I'ArliamentarS• l ;xponses '~
l t ~lmson directed thistsumsof $8 OOlOt0 0

$7,~00.00 towards hly sharo in t,o s
jointly with the honorable Frnnlc Smith and Noah Barnhart, .squire, but in the

1 -d that he directed the said aum of $8,000,0 0

upon thetreaFurer of the Nort .lerl1 Rallway oml y

« ;ls paid, and out of the funds arising f~om the proceeds or this clraft, be paid

I t nmer (`It i cora which was purchased by him

4. We further find, that Mr. F. W. Cumberland, on the 25th February,1873, drew
• r ~Zn for the sum of $8, 00 0 .00, which

to the accounts ol " Lognl and I'arllamontary xp
tisinir," but no value therof'or, in printing and advertising was to be given .

A. 1877

the Railway funds for thô election expenses of the Honorable J : B. Robinson, as a

candidate for the District of Algoma (the said Robinson being at that time Presiden
of the Northern Railway Company), and that, under Mr . Cumberland'K.direction, the

said amount was thus charged in the books of the said Company, viz . i one-third to

" Contingertcies," one-third to '° Parliamentary Expenses," and one•third to "Lcgal
Expenses," in instalments of one•twenty-fourth per month,---makinb in all seventy-

two instalments . .(The details of thoso ontrios will be found in Appendix A, Exhibit

1, fiicd 25t11 August, 187 6 . )

2 . We further find, that the Honorable J . B. Robinson, whilst I'residont of the

said Company, overdrew his account to the extent of about $4,900 .00; which sum is

in addition to the sum of $5,440 . 68 above mentioned, and is, with interest, still

unpaid .

3 . We further flnd, that there was paid out of the funds of the Northern Rail-

way Company tlle--snili of 41,000.00 for stock in the 3fail newspaper, which 31r.

Cumberlând subscribed for, and etill hclds, in his own nanio, and the amount of the
same was, by his direction charged in the books of the Northern Railway Compial y

' " •], cnses" and °` Printing and Advcr-

1876 .

26 -- F . W . Cumberland DI,aryFebr n

and that fia

Memol andum," hled on tho 14t1i oP,v 11 d Qo~rdon 1•eceived, for servicas rendere d
that it was paid out for tlle varlous p-11,

S ternber 187 6 as Exhibit No. 4,-iu Appendix A ;

To T'ariinnlent4,r.Y l:xpen" .

<' For this Alnoullt, l'el)l'c"entlnr; a portion of M l' . Clln"b" :'-

land'a investment in steamer l Chicora
, of his interest i n

" to be rept•esented by b
said steamer to the above extent, and hold by the

it Company as a security for such advance, the sai d

11 investment to be made matter of enquiry with av:ie~v
08)000,00"

it to adjustmont . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

id sum, with interest, has not been repaid to the said Company .

5 . We fitrtiler find, in l'eference to a sum of $9,665 .G8, paid to the ~ rtomissor,Y

committee of sllal•eholders of the Northern Rrilway Company, by 1

notes, in June, July, August, and Septenôbe~ d taiied in Di1~rCampbellber` E . nlana oa'

the committee of sharellolders o 0
to raiEO a sum of 300,000 pounds sterling by way tl n b~~capital,

rrange the capital Of

that, of this sum, Messrs . Morrlson, o s au
P th Noranorn Raiiway Company, in their endeavou r

ments of the said ra•ilway ; in assisting to prepare lo

the said Company, and for other pnrposes
; and to got the sanie allowed-includinh
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tlr64uent journeys and attendanoes at Ottawa, New York, and England., for the fore-
going purposes, extending over a period of eighteen months an d
upwards . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $5,000.00

For their disbursements, which includes fee to London Agents ,
200 pounds sterling. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . : . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1.,866.47

Thot Mr. G. T. Denison, as secretary to the committee of
shareholders, received for his services, extending over ~j
eighteen months . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . : ?,000.00

And for sundry disbursements made by him, including a sain
of $200 .00 paid to the Estate of the Into Secretary (Mr.
Henderson) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 40429

That Mr . C. J. Campbell received for his disbursements,
including travelling expenses to Ottawa and Now York ,
in connection with the shareholders' legislation, etc . . . . . 276.92

And that Messrs. Morrison, Ne'1sRt .Gordon also received th e
amount of their bill of costs, in the Chancery suit of R .
L. Denison vs. the Northern Railway (afterward s
wi thd rawn ) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 98.00

119,665 . 68

On the investigation of this account, the ovidence was taken ot' llir . Cumberland,
Mr. C. J . Campbell, Col . Donison, and ~L ir . Gordon . ( Vide Appendix A . )

In reference to the first of these items, ah~hough the fee appears excessive, the
services rendered are stated to have been valuable, and to have extunded over a
lengthened poriod, invplving, for a ecusiciorablo portion of it, the services of two
professional gentlomon .

The second item requires no comment, being for actual disbursements .
As regards the third item, it appears by the evidence that this ct iargo was

speci fically made by virtue of an agreement entered into with the eommitteo of share-
holdors, before Mr. Denison accepted the position of Secretary .

The fourth item is for money actually disbursod by Air. Donison, whi!st acting
as Secretary .

The fifth item is for actual disburaemonts made by Mr. C. J . Campbell, whilst
acting on the committee of shareholders, and by thoi : n lith .^,rity.

The last item is for costs incurrod in Chancery proceedings, instituted-by Col . R .
L. Denison against the Northorn Railway Company, and withdrawn by arrangemont
with said Company. "

And we further find, in regard to said sum of $9,665.68, that, although it was
paid out as above by the Northern Railway t:ompany, with the apparent consent of
tue Stock and Bondholdors, it does not appear that the Dominion Governmont were
consulted on the subject, or that their interests, as the largest credito rs of' the, said
Company, were considered in the matter,

6. We further find, that a sum of $2,500 .00, charged in the books of the Northern
Railway Company to the Honorable D . L. Macpherson, was not money due to or
by that gentleman, or for which the Company had received, or was to receive, value ;
bat was a subscription paid by Mr. Cumberland to the said Honorable D. L. Mac-
pherson, as Troasurer of a fund raised as a testimonial to the Right Honorable Sir
John A. Macdonald, and was so paid out of the funds of the Northern Railway
Company ; that the said éum was falsely made to appear in the books as an asset of
the (7ompany, until the amalgamation of the said Company with the Northern Exten-
sions Comp~es was completed .

7
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i :

I

That the sum of $2,616.00, charged in the said books to the debit of William
Hamilton & Son, and made to appear as an asset of the Company, is it sum paid out
of the funds of the said Company, in di itchai•ge of a note of the said Company, in
flavor of William Hamilton & Son, and given by order oflfd ►• . Cumberland, and the
proc:eods of which were paid out for " the e xponFOs and remuneration of various

deputations into the counh•y, and local oxponEsos of opposing the Midland Railway

" Company." It does not iippear by the evidence that this purpose was not in the

commercial interest of the Northern Railway, or that, in view of such interest, the

outlay was excessive ;
That a further sum of $12,593.21, to which our enquiries were directed, consists

of the notes of $2,181 .29 and $10,411 .92 respectively, given on the 30.th June, 1869,

and the 15th April, 1873, by Mr. F. W. Cumberland to the Northern Railway Coni-

pany, to cover so much of his private account, which he alleges to have been over-

dri►wn-partl;; in payment of his election expenses as a Parliamentary candidate for

Alema and Cni•d%voll, and partly in payment of his share in the steamer

C/ucorn . The sum for the former ►s $4,166 .90, and which Mr. Cumberland claims .

tho Company should justly have paid .
We tind,in connection with the foregoint; items of $ .̀' ;16, $2, .500, and $1 ?, ,593 .21

( t~ co Appondix-exhibit 2, filed 25th Angust, 1876), a journal entry to the following

effect

Northorn Extension I~ailway; " now icconnt," Dr .

T(1 Sun(1PieN, ti'iZ :-

'l'o William 1111miiton &- Son . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . : . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .$ 2,616 00

D. L.1liacpliei•fion . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,500 00

Bill,--, i•eceivablo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12,593 2 1

$17,709 2 1

1ncl, its there nrl ► uars to have boon two set?; of books in uso-the onocontaining
t ransactions of the Northern Railway Company (proper), and the other containing
transactions of the Extension Companios-the oflect of this entry was to expunge
those items, its assets, from the books of the Northern Railway Company (proper),
and to place them to the debit of an account which did not represent ar,sets, but
rnthor expenditures, or, in other words, losses, in the books of the Extension Companies .

Simultaneously an entry appears to have been made in the Extension books, as
!i)llow s :-

:ltunicil ►al bonus and government subsidies expenses, Dr .

To Northern Railway (now account), viz :

For amounts4t•a;tsfet•roti by Northern Railway Company, being items standing to----
debit of tho following in their books, 30tli une, 7 875 :

Wm . Hamilton & Son . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $2,616 00

D. L. Macpherson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,500 00

Bills receivable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12,593 2 1

. $17.708-21

The effect of the lust entry was to change the nature, as well as the position or
location,-of thea^ accounts .

Subsequently, on the 29th of Febrna ►;ti•, 1876, it further onta•y appears to have

0
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been made under the direction of the President, Mr. William Tho ►n;on, upon his
attention having been called to the foregoin~; entries by tho rccretary, as thllows :- '

(See Appondix A.-l:xhibit 3, fi led 25th A.ugust, 1876 . )

Snndries, Dr .

To Municipal bonus and Government subsidies expenses, for the following u~ ._ount

s W. Hamilton & Son (boing the note of the Northern Railway Co . ,
toW. Hamilton & Son, dated 31st October 1871) . . : . . . . . . . . . $ir,016 00

1). L. . biacphorson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 ,500 00
F. W. Cumberland, adjustment, represented by two notes : -

One dated the 30th Jnno, 1869, ut 4 months . . . $ 2,181 29
The otherdatod 15th April, 1873, at 6 month4 .. 10,411_9:

1?,593 2 1

$17,709 2 1

:l'hus .-o-ostablishing the amount as the apparent u3aot in th :+ books of the I:xton-
sion companics, in which position, Mo presume, it now r±tun ds .

7 . In consequence of rumors that other parties had received sumi of mon qy
for i mproper purposes out of the funds of the Northern itKilway Company, and that Mr.
J. D. Ed~ar hadlieon the recipiontof some for hiselection expens ,~s,itwasconsidored
proper to have Messrs . Cumberland and Edgar examined in rolation thoreto ; and this
having been dono, we find that thoro is no ground for such rumor ; but that wh : ►tevor
moneys Mr. Edgar received from the Northern Railway Company, were so receivcd in
his proftissional capacity, for legal and parliamentary services rendored the (:owpany
in 14374-76, when he had no seat in Parliament, and that the romur . oralion for hi s
services had the sanction of the-Board of Directors for the time being .

8 . It having been reported, to us that a praetice had obtained in the Northern
Railway Office, of permitting employés to receive, for their own benofit, from the a;entrs
of Insurance Companies, commissions upon the premiums of insurance ôffectod with
said companies, we called and intended to examine several of tTio loading Insurance
Agents in Toronto on the sub,;~ect ; but, Laving ' aseertained from the evidence of'
Messrs . Frank Howard- and Williatn Rowland, that such practice did prevail, and,
inasmuch as Mr. Cumberland justifiod the practice on the ground (as lie atuted) that
4.ach commissions were taken into account in fixing thA salaries ofofflcialsso employed,
fiirthor investigation on this matter was not pressed. We therefore fi nd, on this head, .
that Mr. Barlow Cumberland and Mr . Telfer, in the employ of the Northern Railway
Company as salaried ofHcera, have reCeived, and are still ►n the receipt of, commie=
sions on all premiums of insurance effected by them upon the property of the said

-railway,-an,i that -suah commissiona usually amou nt to _about ten per. cent. upontho __
pibminms paid . (We refer to Appendix A-to the evidence of 11Loss► a . 1'rank Howard
and William Rowland, taken on the 23rd Soptember,1876, and to exhibit l, filed on the
27th-Sep- embcr, 1876 . )

~ t► . Having been informed that Mr. Cumberland or his son, Mr. Barlow Cumbor-
nd, may have derived advantages in commissions from parties contracting with

the Northern Railway Company, we oxamined Mr . Patrick Burns, a woni and coal
dealer in the city of Toront,o, also Messrs . Alexander Manning and John Ginty, con-
tractors, who_hud held contracta for the construction of the Northern extension lines
ofrailway . In the former case, there was nd e~ idenco t;o substantiate any Kuch .
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charge . In the laxter, it-appeared that no sums, in the way of bonus, or in any way

~vhatover, had boon paid to either, Mr. Cumberland or his son ; that after Messrs .

Manning and Ginty obtained the contract to build the North Grey lino to Meaford
(a distinct line at that time from the' Northern Railway), Mr . Barlow Cumberland
was associated with them as a partner for a short time, with one-half interest in the

profits ; but this arrangement was never completed, and he subsequently remained
at a salary-and Messrs Manning and Ginty both stated that Mr . F. `1 --Cumberland

objected to his son's having any interest in the profits of the contract as a partner .

(co SAppendix A for the evidence of Messrs Patrick Burns, Alexander Manning, and
John Ginty, under date of the 23rd September 1876 . )

We furthor find, that all paymeuts of moneys referred to in items 1, 2, 3, 4, 6, G,

7, 8 and 9, above ►nontioned, were so made in alt cases by the authority of Mr . Cum-

hcrland, and without the sanction of the Board of Directors of the Northern R~tilway
Company for the time being, arrd that the entrios in the books of th~ Northern
Railway t%ompany were made in like manner, excepting those made under the

direction of the President, Mr . Wm. Thomson, and specially referred to .
We have also fnrther to report, that, up to the present time, we have had no

communication from the Northern Railway Company, or their counsel, to intimate
whether the London Board of Directora are willi .ng or unwiliin? to place the books
of the Company at our disposal, for the pnr~foso or a general examination, notwith-
standinr that such information was promrse ui by the 14th September last .

Bel•oro closing our interim report we foot it to be out- duty to state, that we

c►insider that much credit is duo to the Secretary of the Northern Railway Company

(bit- . Thomas Ilamilton), who was instrumental in br:nain~ the charges undor the

notice of your Excelloncy's Government, for his conduct in this matter, the course •
adolitod by him being in our judgment, exceedingly propor, and in strict accordance

with his duiy.
In conclusion we take the opportrinity of acknowledginç ; the valuable assistance

i►itm•ded by 31r
. Miall, the efficient Government accountant, in the various mattera

which has o come under our consideration .
All which iK respoctfully submitted .

(Signed) L1111IATT N. SMITH,
Comniissioner .

(Signed) JOIIN Y. IeEATIII:RSTON,
CommissiolteP' .
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APPENDIX A .

INVESTIGATION RE NORTHrIZY RAILWAY COMPANY .

TonoNTO, August 25, 1876.

Mr. F . W . CUMBERLAND, 6SVorn .

Examined by ..IIr. llfoteat :-

t,-I3avo you brought with you the books of the Northern Railway Company ?
have not.

Q.-Nono of them ?
A.-None of them .
Q.-Wero you ~,ervod with a subpoena to bring thom ?
A .-No.
Q.-You are the Managing Director of the Railway Co. ?
A .-Tho General Manager .
Q .-1Iow long have you occupied that one position ?
A.-I have held two offices, as Managing Director, and at another time au(t

now as Gonoral Mannger, and both ot4ice4 since 1851 .
Q.-Thut is, one or other of thoso offices ?
A.-One or other dependent upon my having a scat - ► t the Board . If I had a

seat at the Board I was Dlanaging Diroctor, otherwise I was Goneral Manager suwi
not Managing Director.

Q.-With rofôronoe to the itqni of $2,500, said to huyo been paid ns a subseription
to a testimonial to Sir John 'Macdonald, is that correct ?

A.-Yes .
Q.--Was that paid out of the regular funds of the Company ?
A.-Yes.
Q.-About what timo?
A .-Tho 14th of January 1871 .
Q.-That was the date of the choquo ?
A.-Yes .
Q.-Havc you got the cheque ?
A .-Yes .
Q.-Te it hore ?
A .-The cheque is nat bore, but I produced it to Mr. Miall this morning .
Q.-Was it a choque of the Company ?

= t was.
Q.-1 -' , was uayable to «hom ?
A.-The Hon. D. L. Macpherson, Treasurer of the Macdonald fund .
Q.-Was that the only sum paid by the Company to that fund ?
A.-Tho only sum .
Q.-Was there any other sum paid towards a like fund for Sir John Macdonald ?
A.--None, that Was the only sum so paid .
Q.-Wbat fund was that ?
A.-It was a fund, as I undoiatood, ruised in eohsideration of the eminent public

services of Sir John Maodonald .-
Q.-How was the entry made in the books-for payment ?

11
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A.--1Ve produced the choque, and the orYlor of myself to the Treastu•cr to pay

k;?, 500 to the IIon . D. L. Macpherson, and to hold the same in -uspen-e until fnrther
urdcrs .

Q.-=rhut was your order ?
A .-That was my order .
Q.-liavo you the order hore ?
A-I do not think I have a copy of the order, but I have giveu you it in almost

tlte exact words as it roads .
Q.-Wn» thero it subscription list ?
A .-I nover saw a subscription list .

By the Chairntan :-
l1 .-On whom was the order ?
11 .-Tho order was to the Treasurer, Mr . Thom. Hamilton, to is5tto the chorluo .

By 1lfi' .1Kotcat : -
CZ .-Was thoro any order of the Board for that subscription Y
A.- None .
Q,-Uid they know of it? or was it by their dosire or concurrence ?
A.-Not corporately its a Board .
Q.-Wns it with the knowledge and concurrence of individual momberK of the

Board ?
A .-I cannot say that it was with the knowledge or concarronco of all the

individual members of the Board ; but I think I can say that it w-18 with the know-

I e f ;v and concurrence of some momberd of the Board .
Q.-IIow many members of the Biard wore there thon ?

A.--Thero were thon I think five, with two corporation membei- . Those •.vero

the members for the City of Toront~,~, and the County of Simcoc .

en

Q ;-M.ukins ; seven altogether?
:1 .-I thinÉc so.
q .--And which of those members had authorized the subscription ?
A .-I could not say now, for I really do not remember who woro on 1110 11 > :~r~l thon .

Q .-Can you say how v.any of them had banctionod it 'l

A-No, I could not .
Q .--But you are quite sure that some of thom did ?

A.--Quito sure.
Q.-Was that sanction given before the subscription, or afterwards ?

A.-Bofore.
(Z.-So that ). ou know at the time of giving the cheque that it had the concur-

c o ofsome of the Directors ?
A .-Yos .
Q.--Tho majority of them ?
A.-I could not say .
Q.-Would you give a cheque without the concurrence of the majority of the m

fur such a purposo? d . r3onal and I
A .-Yes, at that time the management wt>,.9 w a large obm pe ,

IV h Co an
not afraid to- take upon mysolf re3 ponsibiltttes in tho tnterest o t P mp y•
Z-Sir John A. Macdonald was at that time Premier of the Dominion ?

11 .-I think lie was. -
Q. -You know he was, I suppose ?

YI ko he was;:.-es, nw .
give him Itof the company to ~À d thoa htitto be in the interes t

in the interest of the Company to o so ? I 1 rht al l

LZ.- n you is
#.ubscription of $2,500 ? Did you f;ive this subscription because you thouoht it wa s

tiT h that it was in the intorest of the Company, as tua-, MoU a

services. Id d not

A.--- OF, so mu e
parties interested in the Public Works of the country should rocognize his eminen t

(~ -Then you gave it because of the services of btr John Macdona a n

becausc you thought it in the interest of the Company ?
ir
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A.-I did not gIve it with any view to the Interest of the Company at all-to the
future interest of the Company .

Q.-Did you give it with any view to the interest of the Company ?
A.-Certainly not.
Q.-Then I understand you to say that you gave a subscription of $2,500 to Sir

John Macdonald's testimonial without the authority of the Directors, and witbont
thinking it was in the interest of the company ?

A.-Without the official authority of the Directors, and without any view to the
future interests of the Company. -

Q.-Did you consider it was for . the interest of the Company that you should
give that subscription ?

I A.-I had no such thought .
Q .-Then I undorstapd you gave that subscription without the authority of tho

Directolb its a body, and without any th ight of the intorost of the company .
A.-Yes .
Q.-How soon afterwards did those Directors who had not Nnnctioned the

payment beforehand become aware of it ?
A . • Not for a considerable time .
Q . - I Iow long ?
A.-L could not fix a date .

M r . NVII .LIMi f.LLItYrT, 3W01'll .

Examined by :1fr. ?Ilowat .

(l .-You tu•o the acting prosident of the Northoru Railway Company ?
A.-Vo I atn not the acting President, I have simply acted as chairman of the

meetings of the board,-nphointedpro tem .
Q.-1Phoro is the PreSldont now ?
A .-Ho i,3 out of town .
Q.-Who is the President ?
A .-Alr. William Thomson .
Q .-1Ir. William Thomson in out of town, at Philadelphia ?
A.-Y es.
Q) .-How long has lie been at Philadelphia ?
A.-Four or five days .
Q.-\Vhoro you subpcrnncd to attend, and were you required to prodnco th u

lbuokH of the Company ?
A .-I was .
Q.--Havo you produced thelu 7
A.-No, Sir.
Q.-Are they with you '1
A.-No, Sir .
(Z.-\►'hy ?
A .-I have no authority over them any more than any other Director .
Q.-Who has the authority over them ?
a.--They are in the possession of the General Manager or the Treasurer . I thinlc

the Geiiei•al hlanager has the custody of thorn .
(I.-Thon Mr. Cumberland is the person who has tho authority to produce

them ?
A.-Yos, sir.

-NIr. IF. W. GkrMBaltLAxn-resiimod .
Q.-You don't reoolleet when the other DirectorR .bocamo aware of the subscril ;-

tion ? I
A.-No . I would not -Iy that they were not all aware, but I do not know that

they were. -
Q.-Ilad you any conversation with thom aftoriyards about it,? -

13
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_W11
A .-Well, the thing dropped .
Q. .-1Pas there al .f reason for concealing it from the other Directors, or any of

them ?
A.-Nono.
Q.-Yon had no intention of concealing it from them ? .
A.---No .

N

Q.-You did not conceal it, thon ? You thought if they were not actual parties to
it boforohand they were quit.o willing to sanction it ?

A .-I have no doubt they would have Nanctionod it,
Q.--In January 1811, 1 think y o u said the transaction took place ? The Bôard of

clirectors met frequently, I suppose every week ?
A.-No, our board meetings at that time were vcu•y infreqneh* .
Q.-How often (l id they moot ?
A.-They met cut eali .-
Q .--1low often, taking one month with another, or one quarter with another ?
A .-Yorhaps once in three weeks or a month .
Q.-Whcn dos your annual mocting take place ?
A.-Tho semi-annual meeting generally takes place early in Anguai .
Q.-Ditt the meeting of' 1871 take place in August ?
A.-I think so.
h1 .-1Phero doo3 the meeting take place ?
A.-In Toronto .
Q.-Wcro the Directors all aware of it before that semi-annual meeting at all

events ?
A .-I am n c~c sure, I do not know .
Q.-You dc not knov• that thoy wero aware of it, up to the semi-annual meeting ?
A .--i could not say .
Q.--Any bolief ay to that ?
A.--I should be botter able to speak if I rofroqhod in)- memory w ith a know-

loal;o of the gentlemen who were thon membors of the Boai~d .
(,Z .-You cannot therefore say, whether they all were aware, thon, at the time of

the noxt somi:annunl meeting, whether this tran saction had taken place ?

A.-I could not say.
Q.-Iiow was it onterecl in the bookaoriginally ?
A --It was simply entered ngainst the Iion. D. L. alacphorson as a payment to

him.
Q.-Il was not eutored, thon, to the suspense account ?
A.-It was, not ontored or classified to any service .
Q .-Have yoa got a suspense aocount in the lodgor ?
A.-We have various suspense accounts-but no general suspense account .
Q.-Why was it charged to D. L. Macpherson ?
A.-Because he was treasurer of the fund and roceivcd the money .
Q.-But he was not a debtor of the Company ?
A.--It was kept in the suspense account until it could be charged to some

epecitie service .
Q.-How long did it remain at the debit of D . L. Macpherson ?
A--IIntil the .30th June 1875 . It romains there still .
Q.-Why d:d you name the 30th Juno ' 1875, if it remains to his debit still ?

A--Becauso on the 30th Juno 1875, it was carried to the account which was made

in connection with the amalgamation of the Northern Exttasion Railway, which had

the effect of giving us for the first time a capital account .
Q.-What was done with it thon ?

} Q.-Are you giving me now the untry in regard to this item in the Norther n

A.---It was then entered on the 30th June 1875, to municipal bonuses, g+overn-
~ ment subsidies ex ten~of the Northorn Railway Company, new account .

Railway books ?
A.-No.

14
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Q.-Tell me first how that was disposed of.
A.-It was by a voucher.
Q.--How was the entry in Jute, 1875, made in the Northern Railway book+ of

this item ?
A.-'° Northern Railway Extension, now account, Dr. to Sundries ."
Q,-Cne of these »undrieK, was this item ?
A .-Yes .
Q.-Thereby closing (lie account of D. L. Macpherson in the Northern Railwuy

books ?
A,-Yoa
(I .-Is that the way the matter stands now iri the Northern Railway books ?
A.--Yo,i . Since the amalgamation on the 3rd ofJurro, wbatis called the Norther n

Extension Special Account has been just as much the Northern Railway Company's
account, as the other ; the olrer.ingof the Northon Extension Railway special account
took .pluco at the time of amulg:tmatiun, by Dood, on the 3rd of Juno 1875, and the
Extension then became part and par•ccl of the N'orthorn Company ; but in -rdor to
keop that purchase as it cap, .al account soparato from rovenuo, t.ho burdens and
liabilities that we took over of the Extension Railway at the time of amalgamation,
have boon rsontinuod in the account that we call the Northen Extension Special or
Nev nccourlt .

Q -Iiave you since that (Into had :1 ieparuto set of books for thoNorthern .I:xton-
sion Hoilway ?

A.-•Yes.
1~ .--=i'ou have a separate sot of bo,i:s, the amalgamation aceount being in ot%ct

the Northorn Extension Railway, I suppo3o ?
A.-Yes, it is the account coming to us by amalgamation .
Q.-Upon that date you charged this item to the Northern Exton*ion Railway

new account, you say ?
A.-That's it .
Q.-XVoro there any other Northern Railway items tronsferrod on that day to

that account ?
A.-Thcre were two others . One was it note of William Hamilton & Sons, of

S2,616, and one cras a note of my own of $12,593 .21 .
Q.-Di(3 those other items stand respectively to the debit of Hamilton & Song

and }•oursolf in these tzccounts't
A.-Yes.
Q.-By whose direction were those oni`riey mudo ?
A.-I3y my own .
Q.-Iiad these entries bco,r nrderc<1 by the Board?
11 .--No .
Q.--Wcro the) made with the concurrence of the Board ?
A .-No.
Q.-They knew nothing of them beforehand ?
A.-No, I directed the entrios in the exorcises of my own authority .
Q.-Without any communication with the Board whatever?
A .-YoP .
Q.-And without the knowledge of the Board ?
A.-That is, without any knowledke that .I ani aware of.
Q.-Did any members of the Board know that you were going to make these

entries. ?
A,-I do not think so ; I did not consult any of them .
(I .-Did the members of the Board know that thot-e throe itoms were standing

to the dpbitof the respective parties, previous to this ?
A.-I do not think they did .
Q.-You do not think, then that the Board knew that there was that sum of

i8,500 standing to the debit of b . L. Macpherson ?
A.-IInlesa they examined the balance sheet.
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(I.-Did it appear in the balance shoot?
A.-Yos.
Q.--rChsu•god in that Way ?
A.-Yo,4.
lZ .-Havo you got that belance shoot hero?

A.--No, but I will produce it .
q. -Did the Board .~tnow that that sum of $2,616, was standing to the debit of

Hamilton K, Sons ?
.1 .-ln the samo.way, only by the balance sheot .
Q .-Dia they know of the $12,593 .21 .
A.-In the nam0 way .
Q.-Did they over enquire what these entrio : mennt ?

:1 .-I coula not say.
Q.-Is the balance shoot a large document or t lo t . lIow mnny items or how many

Extension llnilway new account ?

sheets, speaking roughly ?
A .-I s'.iould say perhaps four pa 904 ol' fookcup .

(~.=-'Itiat i sï tho-iteul!j_>f the dobit d
A .--Y o3 .
Q.-And the,e were a1111 un};st thom ?

A.-Yc 1 .
(1 .-iloes that item of $2,500 now stan d iui one of the items of that Northern

A.--Yea, it stand" thero in suspen -' e .
Q.rAubthor itom you mention as ha v ing been transferred on that dny was the

note of• Willintn Hamilton & Sons of $2,61 6 . Did they owe that snm ?

A.-No.
Q.-How long had it been standing to their debit ?

A .-Sinco the 21st October 1871 .
Q.- Rad they been paid that sum ?

A.--They had been given it note .
tZ . - By t lio Company ?
A -13y the Company .
Q.-And that note was paid by the Company ?
A .---Y os .

, Q.--And the Company received V:► lue for that note i,

A .-Woll, the Company did receive value for it .

Q .-Had the Company any transactions with Hamilton & Sons at or before the

time that note was given ?
A.-Yes, from early in 1871 down to 1873, a good inany transactions.

1,;2 .- llad you a settlement with thom at that time of the accounts up to that

time?
A.-From 1871 to 1873 %v o hnd numerours transactions andcontrnctswith 1 1amil-

ton & Son, .
Q.-llad you a settlement with them about the 21st October, 1871, whon that

note was givon ?
A.-•-1 don't remumbor, I think there way a balance struck every half year with

them.
Q.--This sum, however, was always left to their debit?
A .-Yos, a little more or it little lose, every half year.

Q.-Why was that left ?
A.-Bocauso the hroceeds of that note were applied to various purposes of ttie

Company . ~
(~1.-lhon they did not give value for it?
A.-Hamilton & Sons dia not give value for it .
Q.-Thon the note was for some other purposo?
!Y.-It was for bonus pnrposc q .
Q.-To whom?
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A.--I eould not toll ; I menu to ray that the digtribution of m~~nevs applied to
tho~o pur ~oses was at the time. whc~n wo wa,•e fif;hting the Midlan,l .Rail-way .

tZ .-~~fhat was the m,~ney pai~-1 fi,r ?
A.-It was puid for the exhonNÛ :u;d remuneration of various deputationw into

th~~ country~, and local expenRes of the opposition to the Midland .
(Z .-Iiavc you any account of the particulurs to which the money «•as paid ?
A.-I havu not.
t~ .-Why waK it left as a debit to Wm . ~iamilton k Sons, when they did not owe

»nv auch num ?
~ A.-liecauao it w~s for ~onfidential services .

t;~ .--Ancl it has waiteci fY•om that time until now ?
• A.-Unt.il there waH ttn opportunity to rlaèe it in capital account. To adjust it

then and proviclc f~n• it fronl capttul, we were working f~r a capital aecount at that
very tinle.

Q.-What do you m~an ?
A.-We wero sceking• legislation Ly which the Northern Railwuy Compauy could

raise now money for various purpo+ea ; ~~~e had no ca~rital aecount at the timo of those
tramactions, and w,, suepended the entries in ant~cipation of the powel•s we have
hince received .

Q.-jVAa_lt Hamilton & SOn~ who disbursed this money ?
A .--No, lt was l-Tisbnl'aed u~ .der-the-ëontro1 of a number of gentlomen who ~~•oro

intetostod with myt+elf.
t,~ .-IIad Iiamilton .~ Sons receiv~xl thie money ?
A.-Thoy receivecl a not~~, and the proeeeds were appropriatod under the control

of' tho partios connected with the l~[usl :oKa and the Northern Railwarq and were paid
out to local peirons on tho line of tho disputed territories, and individuals who ~~•ent
oi, deputationd fi•om'1`oronto fôr that purpos©.~"~

(,~ .-11'ho was it that maae tl,e~e appropriations ?
A.-Tho Presidont of' the Northern Railway at thut time, Mr. Bobinson, Mr . .1'. . ilyon, tl,o lato partner of tho Ilon . I`innk Sm~th, and quito a numb©r of people---

~ Mr. Smith, collector ot' Cuntoms, who had b~~n a dil•ector of our road, was one .Q.-1Y:~y he a Diroctor a~ thirs time?
'~ A.--1 am not hure, at thut time ; he was immediatôly before, at any rato .tl .-And he ,~.ssisted in appropriating this money ?

A.-I do not know thnt lio assieted, but we were all cognizant of the way the•
~nonoy was pluccd..

(~ .-~\'as the money paid to him?
A .-No, not t~ ~rry knowledge .
l1 .-Did be r et aU~.' of it'?
A.-I. think~e di~ .
1,~ . --How much did he got ?
A.--Ho tivont like all the others out to canvass and work, and our expenses ~~•ore

paid . I do not know how much he got, and [ do not know that ]w personally got
any. IIiH services wore gratuitous.

Q.--Wero any expensey incurre,l in the samo matter ~becide~ tho proc .eeds of that
note ?

A.-Not by tl~e ~Torthern Comlxiny .
(~ .---No other moneys ottt of the fitnds of the No:•therll Company ?
A.-That was the sole amount of money of the Northern funds disbursed in that

ba ► ttle .
t~.-~`'ith respect to t•he next item of ~12,b93.21-Ho~~• lonf; had that been stand-

ing at your debit in the books of the Northorn Railwuy Comp ;tny ?
A.--Sinoo early in 1873.
Q.-Can you give me the pnrticalars cf .tl~e notes makin g up that sum ?
A.-Thcro wore tH ~ notey, one was iven on the 30th June, 1869, of ~2,181 .~9,

the other on tho 15th Apiil, 1873, of =10,4~1 .92 .
Q.--These wel•e notes of yours to the Company 1~
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+

A.-These were notes of mine to the Company.
Q.-

W
hat was the occasion of the first of these notes-that of $2,181 .2 9 t

A.- The occasion of both of these notes was the charg ing to my account oxpensee
which, in truth belouged to the Company, but which I had oarried, and iltill carry,
but which was owing to me, as i contend, at those dates, for f , orvices the expenditure
for which had been charged to my personal account, and it was to relieve my porsonal
account from the appearance of being overdrawn, and to provide, in fact, for my
personal re quiromente, which were embarrassed by these charges .

Q. -Did the Board take the same view of these items as you did ?
A.-Tbe Boaj d has never been asked, because it was premature to discuss those

matters until the capital account to which I have before referred was at our hand,
and I declined to exercise my official powers to relieve my own account and therefoi'e
gave a uote.

Q.-«'as. there an account opened agains t you to which these notes were
charged ?

A.-Those are the notes which, with the Macpherson and the Hamilton items,
were transferred on the 30th June, 1875, from the Northern accounts to the Northorn
Extension account.

Q.-How did these notes stand before that transfer?
A.-They were in bills receivable account .
Q.---ao that they did not appear at your dobit ?
A.-No.
Q.-Did any of the I)irectors know you had given these notes?
A.-I could not say, I did it on my own responsibility the sumo as the others.
Q.-You do not knôw that they knew at the time you gave the notes. Did

they ever know ?
A-[ do not know that they knew, I do not think they know until the president

Mr.'l'homron, on the 20th of March of the present year, became aware of it, and
Itiaked int a -the_wWomatter .

Q.-Am I to. underétün c-i. ' ttsat-over and_Abovo salary and so on, you had drawn to
the amount of both of these notes without the Ï)ii•octo ra -knowing. .it, .to the amount of
;1 2 ,593 ?

A.-It was an overdrawn account previously.
Q.-Previous to what date ?
A.-Of both notes .
Q ..- Thon your account was overdrawn to the extent of $ 12,593 without the

Directoia knowing of it ?
By Mr. Ca»ieron : --

(1 .-Doesn't it appear always in the semi-annual balance sheet?
A.-It did until it took the tbrui of notes .

By jlfr . Mowat : --
Q.-But these items did not appear against you individually in the balance sheet

after they took the form of notes ?
A .-No.

By Mr. Canzeron : -
Q,.-Tliey appeared then in bills receivable?
A.-Yos.

By lld'r.lVfoeaat :-
Q..--Tlien I. am to understand that that over-drawing took place without the

Directors being aware that you had overdrawn ?
A.-I think so. •I do not know whether they knew or not. I nover reported it .
Q .-To any of them ?
A.-I do not think to any of them . I riigh'. possibly to the Pxresident. The

presidents of the day are always in close communic ation w ith me .
Q.-'%Vho were -the Presidents at this period ?
A.-From 1869 to 1873 Mr. Beverley Robinson was president, until be was

succeeded about two years ago by Mr . Thumscn.

0
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Q.-Mr. Thomson became president in 1974?
A.-I think so.
Q.-Where have those notes been since the making of them?A.-In the custody of the Company.
Q.-What do you mean by the cu .tody of the Company ? A.-They have been in the custody of Mr. Hamilton up to the time the transferwas made to the Extension Company, and sinco then they have been in the custodyof the clerk keeping the Northern Extension account.Q.-Thon the saine notes are still in existence ?A-.Yes .
Q.-Are they stamped notes ?
A.-No .
Q.-The accounts of the Company have boon audited from time to time ?A .-Yes .
Q.-Once a year, or how ofien ?
A.-Every half-year .
Q.-Iiow many auditors are there now?
A.-Two.
Q.-Who are they ?
A.-Mr. Gamble and Mr. Graham .
Q.-How long have they been auditors ?A.-Mr Gamblo has been auditor for a good many years .Q .-Refore 1869 ?
A .-I fancy so .
Q.-And 14ir . Graham ?
A.=Mr. Graham for two years .
q.-Whom did Mr. Graham succeed?
A.-Mr. ONler .
Q.-AfYor theso entries were mndo, did the auditors--any of thern-ask any ex-planatic n of'+hese items ?
A.-No.
Q.- Xora you never called upon to make any esplanation of thorn until Mr.Thomson r„ndo the enquiries during the Inesent year ?. _A . -No
Q.-The entry you had directed to be made on the 30th June, 1875 , was to chargethese aga inst capital account ?
A.-No, it was to transfer them from the revenue books of the Northern properto the Extension special account.
Q.-These were ovordrawings on account of the Company, and not on account of

3•ourself ?
A .-Thoso were overdrawingH on ex ponditures which I had made on behalf ofthe Company. and which had been entered in my pet•sonal account, and for which Ihad relieved tho accumulated pressure by making them in the fbrm of notes .Q: In your personal account there were two classes of chargeR---one of themwas in connection with the purch we of the steamer Chicora, and the other in connoc+-tiou with political expenditure. Have you got the particulars of these items ?A.-I have .
Q.-Got the nt here
A.-No.
Q.-The item s making up the l;12,593, the expenditure which you consici~r you .should be raliovu<1 from ?
A.-I have got the item with regard to the Chicora, and. I have got the itemawhich go to muke up the amounts of these notes in my own perr:onal accounts.Q.-The rc,furo you conld fitrni sh the details, I suppose, if they were required ?A.-I have got the detail s.
Q .-You say part was on account of the pnrchase of the steamer GbicaraWas that purcha se mad e on behalf of the Company ?
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A.-In 1871, the steamer Chicora having been running f~r several years in the

Collinl;wood and Lake Superior lino ; w+~s about to be sold te Colonel Sibley, of Silver

Islet, to be put on between the bead of I nke Superior and Detroit, an
opposition line,

and I conceived, she being the best of our steamers on these waters, that it would be •
and

equivalont to
l to retâinnherf i

n

our
thet l'no and the los

e
mo hood

;
of oing that was

how it wa+~ possible
to buy her over Sibloy's head.

Q,-Did you become the purchaser, then ?

A .-It was my anxiety to get her bought, so as to retain her in the line, and

with that view I organized a party to snbscribe and buy this steamer, of which party

I undertook to find one-third of the capit,al .

Q.--CVhat was the whole capital to be ?

A.-Tho wholo purchase was somewhere about $60,000.

(Z..-Iiow nntch of that came out of the funds of the Cotn pan 3• ?
I self t

A.-Tho proposition at that ~imte wa~henompayshoulnot~acco ding to lal~
©

burden, but the mariner of it was

i t.self become the proprietor of the boat, therefore I went
in to save her to the lino,

taking own-third in my one name, which, however, I proposed to carry for the
Com-

pany .
That is to say, the Company was to find me half the money for the

one-third

i nt.3rest which I had assumed .

Q- an etô furnish half oftle$
NO Ô0000, your third was to be $20,000, and,

the Company was
A.-Yes .
Q.-Did the Company fnrnish half the monoy ? -
A.-No. y
Q,-How ntttch ?
A.-S7,600 . ,
Q.-Do you, mean the Directors of the Company agreed to furnish that

A.-No, the programme was this--first, secure the boat ; second, that, in order

to do that, I was to assume one-third of the purchase
. I had notthe meansto assume

that one-third, and I took it upon myself, as representing the Company, to assume at

least half.
Q.-Then clid you assign one half of your purchase to the

Company ?

A .-What
I utean is that, after the Company had paid $7,600, I bad to find the

balance independent of the Company altogether .

Q.--Tho Company were not purchasers of the boat, eo they had no interest in

the boat ?
A.--Thoy had every interest .
Q . .-How was the $7,000 paid?

a draft made by mysolf.
A.-It was paid by a cheque of the Company,

n tthe Company cashod the draft ?
Q,=.Chat is, you drew u pon the Company,

And that is the only money that went into the Chicot'a of the of the Company?

A.-Tes.
Q.-ls the Chicora on that route still .

A•--Sho is, but she is laid up .

Q.-How was that $7,600 charged in the books?

A: -1t was charged to Parliament,nry Expenses .

Q,-Pnrliamentary Expen -~ es? when was that charge niade ?

A.-At the time of the dr .►fY

Q, - What was the date oi that ?

A.-The 28th of r'ebriiary, 1873 .
Treasure r

Q,--That in to say, a draft on the .Cof theCompany in your own favor ?

A;.-No, , in favor of my son . I was at Montreal .

Q.-llid this draft
ttto be 1 at ged to Pa►1 amentzu ÿ 1 â

p
penso .

Account?

A.--It directed
Q.-And that was done accordingly ?

A,~-That was done aecordingly .
20
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Q.-Was that reported to the Board ?
A.-I had better go on to say that the object was to put the payment by the

-Company on account of the Chicora into suqpenHe, and there was no item of any
classification to which it could be carried . It had simply to be put aomevnhere until
it could be providod for. One account is just its good as another for that purpoee,

,and it romains nnder suspense in that account until now.
By the t7hairm an : -

t,Z,-I suppose there was an account open at that time for Parliamentary
I'ixponeos ?

A.-There i s always an account open for Parliamentary Expenses .
By Mr. Noioat :--!-

Q.-You got a bill of sale of the boat, I suppose, from the former owners, from .
-whom was the purchase ninde ?

A: -From Milloys .
Q.-And to whom was the boat conveyed ?
A.-To the Hon. Frank Smith, Mr. Noah Barnhart and. myself. (This was after

wvards co ., roctod, see post) .
Q.-You were the three partnore ?
A: -Yea .
Q.-Was Mr. Frank Smith a mombor of the Board then ?
A.---No, he has only been a member since the time of amalgamation .
Q.-Was Mr. Barnhart a member of the Board ?
A.-No .
Q.-Nover so ?
A.-Yes, he was, under an act of Parliament after the date of amalgamation for

-it few months. '
Q.-This note was not charged to you ? It is mentioned as 88,000 :"-"
A.-Yed, there was a draft of $8,000, but the payment made on the boat was

,only $7,600 .
Q.-So you got $8,000 on account of the Company ?
A.-Yes .
Q.-But that was never charged to you ?
A.-No, it was charged to Parliamentary Expenses.
Q.-But., as I understand, this $1 : :,593 was charged to you ?
A.-Yes, but this $8,000 is no part of the notes . I had paid tho first two instal-

ments on the boat, being to~rethor $9,166 .34, as part of my sbare of the in i talmente

falling due on the purchase in 1872. Then in March, 1873, came th o :.--

which the draft was made, and for which the Company provided the . ' ml' ... -rnat wab

the $7,600, which'has been referred to as $8,000 . '
Q.-Do you now say that the $8,000 is or is not included in the $10,411 .92 ?
A.-It is not.
Q.-Was there any payment in the account of thQ Chicora included in that sum

of 10,411 .92 ?
A.-Yes. On the 31 6 t of December, 1873, the Company's cheque was given for

$6,245 .02 on account of the instalment falling duo on that date .
Q.-Do you any this was included in the expenditure? '
A .-I say that was charged and was included in my personal account on the date

of the cheque, the 31st December, 1873 ,
6. .-Ie that part of the note for $10,411 .92?
A.-Yes.

-That note ié dated 15th April, 1873, and the note you now speak of was
mad e n December of that year . ifow could it be ine:uded in the $10,411 ?

A.-If I am wrong, it is because my clerk has misled me. (The witness here

consulted his clerk) Yes, it is aclerical error-the date of December. The payment

was made on the 10th of January, 1873 .
Q What payment?
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A.-Tho $6,343 .02 wbich was paid by the Compan y's choque, and charged to my

account.
-Of ►vhat other item did the $ 10,411 note consist

? IF-Services chargedto my account .
Q.-What were they ?
A.-Thoy were connocfüd with my elections for Algotna and Carci - • o ll, which I

considero l i the Company should pay .
Q.-}tow much of the balance was on that service ?
A.-Tho whole balance of the $10,411 .
Q.-You were candidate for Algon►a?
A .-i was and became member .
Q.-That was the election of 1867 ?
A.--It was the first election after Confederation .
Q.-1Vas it the same )-car as when you ran for Cnrdwoll ?

A .-No, I ran for C:trdwell in 1871 .
Q: -Was that for the House of Commons?
A.-No, that was for Ontario .
Q .--Woro thoro any other. sums paid out of tho accounts of the Company -

to ►sa,YIN your election expenses except the balance of the $10,411 ?

A.-`i`ho Company have really paid none of my election expenses, I have paid,

them, and have given a note for them .
Q.-That is, you have gi von this note of $ 10,411 .92?
A.-Yes .
Q.-Tho money was first taken from the funds of the Company, charged to you,

and then it was incladod in the note you gave ?
A.-Tho cheques were upon my salary . I drew upon the Company, and the sums

were charged regularly to my private account .
Q.-Durinti the election ?
A .-Yes.
Q.-liow much of the $10.411 .92 was for election expenses which you . thought

t10 Company ehoula relieve you from ?
A.-I think that my claim upon the Company would prove to be larg~r than the,

balance, after deducting the charge for the Chicora, viz., $4,166 .

Q.-How much would the excess be over that amount?
A .-Well, probably $800 or $1,000 more .
Q: -That is over and above the =4,1 66 ?
A.-Yes, I think I have under-estimatod rather than over .
Q.-Were there any other moneys of the Company that wen to election expea-

Aea, besides the sums you have now mentioned ?
A.-Yes.
Q.-•What others ?
A.-We paid the expenses of Mr. Robinson as a candidate for Algoma in the

election of 1872 .
Q.-How much did those expenses amount to ?
A.-About $5,000 .
Q.-Was it exactly =6,000 ?
A.--No, $5,440 .68.
Q.-Was that all paid, in one sum ?
A.-No, various sums.
Q.-Drafta ?
A.-Yes, and payments of accounts for legitimate expense s .
Q.--Drafïx drawn by whom ?
A.-Drafts from Algoma, cheques of particular accounts, expenses incurred, &o.

Q.-~Phon were the payments made, making [up that sum-between w : ► a t

y dates ? - ~
A.-Between the 22nd July, 1812, and October, 1872.

Q.-Have you the particulars here ?
22
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A.-Yes .
(The witness handed a memorandum to Mr. Mcwat . )
(, .-This memorandum is headed " Algoma Election." Is the account entered in

that way in the books ?
A.-Yes .
Q.-I8 there an account in the books for the Algoma election-that is, in the

books of the Northern Railway Company?
A. -Yes.

By the Chairnurn : -
Q.-Wa9 the account opene (l at the time ?
A.--It is a voucher.

:By Mr. Mowat
Q.-When were the entries made ?
A.-On the 31st October, 18 7 2 .
Q .-They were on the one date ? -
A.-Yes .
tl .-Wae all the money paid before that date ?
A.-Yos.
Q.-Have no more moneys been paid since on the same account T
A.-No.
Q.-Were the expenses of your election entered in the same way?
A•-No they were char ed to myself.
Q.-Waé there any arrangement made beforehand that Mr . Robinson's expenses

should be paid by the Company ?
A.-I invited Mr . Robinson, being our president, to seek the seat of Algoma, and

I proposed to him that if he did, we would pay the election expenses .
1 Was there any resolution of the Board on that subject?
A.-None .
Q.-Was it discussed at the Board ?
A.-No .
Q.-Did you confer with any other members of the Board except the president ?
A.-No, I did it myself.
Q.-Was Mr. Robinson president at the time he ran ?
A.-Yos .
Q.-And continued so for some time afterwards?
A.-Yee. '
Q.-These entries were made on the 31st October, 1872, in that way ?
A.-Yes.
(The document here shown to the witness was put in, and marked "Ezhibit A"

vide infra.)
Q.-That is a correct statément taken from the books?
A.-Yes .
Q.-Yon say this entry was made in October, 1872, but some of the ohequea are

dated as early as July-one in July, and one in August ?
A.-These all went through my personal account .
Q.-And they were all transferred from your personal account in October,

1872t
A.-Yes.
Q.-Is this Algotaa election account now in the booke ?
A.-That voucher is now in the books, as you see it .
Q.-Does it now appear in the books as °' Algoma Election, $6,440 .68"?
A.-It has been tranaferred to Legal and Parliamentary Expenses .
Q.-When was that done ?
A.-On the 31st ofOetober,1872, itwas carried to these egpenaes--Contingencies,

Parliamentary Expenses, and Legal Expenses, and a portion charged :n monthly,
one-third to each of these accounts .

Q.-For how many months ?
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A.-For about two years I th , uk.
(,1, .--It V now all wiped off
A .-l' es .
(Z.-Is there an account against Mr . Robinson now in the books?

A .-Yes.
o.-What is that for ?
A .-As President, as, long as he was President, and now as Director . We have

openod an account with each Director.
Q.--N there not a considerable balance at his debit ?
A.-Yes .
Q.-Does he owe that '~ qlr:c :cc ?
A.---Well, lie disputes it :
(,~ .-Why does he diNpute it ?
A .-First of all, because part of that amount he claims to have exponded on the

Company's services, and chiefly, because he has been paid less than his predecessor,

in the presidency.
Q.-What is the balance at his debit now ?
A.-About =4,900 .
Q.-What portion of that does he claim as havina been expended on the Company's

services ?
A.-I don't know .
Q.-Have you had any conversation witti him about it ?

A.-I have had several conversations and correspondence with reference to his
elaims for expenditure and services for the Company, and also with reference to his

getting the same pay as his predecessor obtained . If he had got the same pay, he

would be in credit instead of in debit .
Q.-Iïow much does he claim for services f rom which the mpany should relieve

him?
A .:-.-I do not know.
Q.-How long has this sum of $4,900 been at his debit?
A . .--It has been accumulating for some years .
Q.-Have you the particc'.am of that account hero?
A.-No, I showed it to Mr. Miall this morning.
1,2.-I see from this memorandum that in 1871, 1812 and 1873, each of these years

there are some largo .items of bill~► payable ; that there are six notes of considerable

ainountR charged to Mr. Robinson during these three years . Were these notes of the

Company ?
A.-Yes .
Q.-All of them.
A.-Yes.
Q.-What salary was he to get ?
A.-$1,000 a year, that is, $500 a year as President, and $500 as Director .

Q.-Was that credited to him from time to tim e
A.-Yes.
Q.-What was the first of thesé notes, viz : $1,000 on October 27th 1871 for ?

A.-Tho Company gave it to him on account of his clai m s .

Q.-Was that for some services performed for the Company .

A .-I do not know .
Q. -Who gave him this note ?
A :-It was given by my authority, I presume .
Q.-Do you not know what it was given for ? Was it for some purpose of the

Company ?
A.-I suppose it was allowing him to overdraw his account-payment in advan o

of his salary .
Q.-You think he was going to +tse that for his own private purposes?

A.--I think so.
Q .-Then you gave him in May, 1872, $500 ; what was that for ?
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A.-I could not say to w liat that refers. I suppwe it was in the same way.
Q.-Thon, October 1»t, 18'2 , $1,000 ; what was that given for ?
A.-In the same way. You will nbaorvo that the whole of thoso notes, taking

the aggregate amount, would be the same as was paid to Mr . Justice Morrison when
he was our president .

Q.-But you were not payingX t•. Robinson the same as Mr . Justice bSorrison t
A .-No, but it was my intention that he should be paid the same as his nredeceasor .
Q.-And on account of that intention you paid him these amounts? +
A.-I won't say that it was an absolute intention ; but I saw and recognized his

claim, and when the time arrived when I could exercise my influence, I would see
that he was paid .

Q.-And thet•ef'oro you gave him these notes from time to time ?
A. Yos, that was the reason .
Q.-Did you tell the Board you were doing this?
A.-I do not think the Board knaw.
Q.-lt was a more matter betwoen you and Mr. Robinson ?
A.-I did it myself ;. that is, I presume I did . Ile may have obtained some

notes from the Seoret.ary without my knowled e .
Q.•-Then I fin d on the 1 1 th September, 1872, another note was given him of

$400 ; what was that ii ► r ?
A.---My previous observations will apply to that .
Q.-On the 15th July, 1873, $1,050 ?
A.-The same obeeiwation'will apply.
Q.-On the Ist October, 1878, you gave him a note for $2,000 ?
A.-My impression is that this refers in pari , to expenditures as our President-

Parliamentary Expenses .
Q.-Were you seeking legielat ►on then ?
A.-Yes .
Q.-Were any of the other sums for Parliamentary Expenses ?
A.-I could not speak from memory, but I have no doubt that part of them were .

It was necessary to incur certain expenses at Ottawa which we deemod it our duty
to pa

~. But there were no ontries .of these in the books ?
A.--~ïo, they were charged to Mr. •Robinson indi v i ( tua?ly .
Q.-Did any of these sums go to election expenses?
A.-No.
Q.-In exhibit A, which shows a number of oleÇtion expenses for Algoma, I see

the name of a Mr . Cameron mentioned. After that election did you pay any sums to
A Jperson living there named Cameron ?

A.-Cameron kept a tavern at which our agent boarded . I have no doubt that
is a tavern bill!

Q.-You paid $70 per month to some Mr . Cameron after the e lection ?
A.---Yes) that is the same man-he was our agent.
Q.-How long did you pay him ?
A.-During the season of navigation, so long as lie acted for us as the agent of
line at Sault Ste. Marie. •
Q.-How long did he act for you?
A.-I could not say from memory.
Q.-And you paid him $70 per month ?
A.-t do not know how much we paid . It is in our account, I know, because

Cameron served as our agent on my own appointment .
Q.-Will you he good enough to look for that?
A.-Yes. Caiueron , is dead now .
Q.-Have you told me the whole amount that went out of the funds of the

Company to pay for the C'hicora ?
A.-Yes.
Q.-That is the $7,600 and the i6,24b ?
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A.- Yes.
Q.-Vas there a subscription to the Mail newspaper paid out of the funds of the

Company ?
A .-Yes.
Q..--Iiow much?
A.--$1,000 .
Q.--No more ?
A .-No, not to my knowledge.
Q.-Was there only one payment ?
A.-No, it was made in two or three paymonts .
Q.-Was that for subscription or stocl~ ?
A.-For stock .
Q.-Is the Company how a stockholder in the Mail newspaper ?
A.-I don't know how one corporation could take stock in another .
Q.-You don't know whether this stock is in the name of the Company ?
A.-I think it is not-it is in my own name .
Q.-When was the paymont made?
A.-It was made in three payments .
Q.-1Yhat dates ?
A.-I don't know .
Q.-Was there an account opened in the books of the Company for Mail stock ?
A.-No, thore was not .
Q.-How were the payments to the Mail Company entered ?
A.-They were charged to several services, Legal and Parliamentary Expenses,

Printing and Advertising, I think ,
Q.---But that .wae not for any account of Printing and Advortising ?
A.-N ). '
Q .-You have an account in the books under the head of Printing and Adver-

tising ?
A.-Yes.
Q.-And part of this subscription you chargod in the books to the account for

Legal and Pit rlinmentary Expenees, and part to the account for Printing and Advei tis-

ing, makii i ;; altogether $1,000 ?
A.-Yes. There were three payments : $500, $100 and $400 .

By Mr. Armou.r :-
Q.-Yon speak of the Chicora being held in your own name . Did you hold your

interest in the steamer in trust for the Company ?
A.•--Yos, I so considered ii .
Mr. Cameron said that lie had no questions to aek on behalf of the Compaq ;

that the witness had ex plained his transactions as his own, and so far as the Company

was concerned be (31r. Cameron) had no questions to aak .
By Mr. Amour : -

Q.-Apart from that subscription of $2,500, wore all these moneys advanoed by

you for the be s t interests of the Company ?
A.-Yes .

By lUr. Momat :-
Q.-When you say that all these payments, with that exception, were in the

interests of the Company, does that include all the sums paid for election expenses?

A .-Everything that i have consented to take and pay was in the interests of

the Company
Q.-Including these election expensés ?
A.-Yeti, si r.
In answer to 11r Mowat, the witnoes said :---Tho papers marked, Appendix A,

Appendix B, Appendix C, Appendix D, and Appendix E, (which were put in) are

correctly taken from the books of the Company by officers of the Company .
The Commis s ion then adjourned .
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ToaoxTo, August 26, 1876 .

Mr. F. W . CUMBERLAND waa re-ealled .
- Examined by Mr. Hou•at .

Q.--I see from this paper marked " Appendix C," that on the 29th of February,
1876, x cross entry appea rs to have been made, by which those items we have been

r I
king of, viz ., Hamilton & Sons, $2,616, Iion. 1). L. Macpherson, $2,500, and F. W.
borland, $12,593 . 2 1, were ro-charged to the respective parties. How did that

Lappen ?
^ A.-That occurred by roaKon of the secretary, Mr . Hamilton, having brought

thcyo amounts to the notice of the President, and he suggested. and made the c ross•
entry.

Q.-Mr. William Thomson is the President ?
A.-Yes. '
Q.-Ilow long has he been Presideet ?
A.-I think two years . He is in his second ytutr.
Q.-Does he got a salary ?
A.-Yes .
Q.-llow much ?
A .-Ho gots £100 sterling as President, and the same amount-as the other

directors.
Q.-That is a little less than Mr. Robinson got ?
A.-No, the satne.
Q.-Do you make advances to him, as you did ~o Mr. Robinson, over and above

his salary, in anticipation of fliture increase ?
A.-No, I am not awaro of it .
Q.-Appendix E, I see, shows that on the same day-Februar3• 29th, 1876-tbe

enun of $8,000 was transferred from the aecount " Parliamentary Expen ,,ee " to the
account of 11 F. W. Cumberland, special," when was that entry made ?

, A.-That was at the sa ine time done by the President . I shou!d like to be allowed
to explain that. The President, acting in consequence of info rmation conveyed to
him by the secrbtary , on the 20th of March, 1876 ; requexted m ,) to meet him, with
the secretary and the auditor, in order that the matters brought to his notice by the
eecrotary might be looked into,-and we met acr,ordinglÿ. At the close of the half
year ending 30th June, 1875, I, as is m7 habit, looked over the drai't balance sheet,
with the view of givin g instructions with regard to any particular items that I con
sidered ought to be dealt with, as, for instance, profit and loss, suing for some
acoount s , and so on, and as to oharlpng certain items, and olaasïfy i ng them acoôrding
to my discretion . I had done Ko with the balance sheet for the halt year endin g thu
30th June, 1875, and directed that the accbunts you now mention-these three .--ehouid
be carried to " Amalgamation Special Account, Government Lien, and Corporate
Account." That is, we amalgamated the Extension's road on the 3rd of June by the
new Act of Parliament, and we continued the Extension accounts as ' ( Amalgamatioa
Special Account," so as to keep thom separate from the ordinary and previous
accounts of the Northern Railway itself, and they have always been kept in that
way down to the present date, and are now so kept . And in that memorandum the
term, " Amalgamation Aecount" means the continuity of the aceol intofthe Extension
railways on their ueing amalgamated on the 3rd of June. I directed them to be carried
to that account and hi s comparison of that memorandum with voucher number 3107 in
voucher book, namber 46, it will be found that I directed the " transfer " of these•
items to the 11 Northern Extension, new account," and that they wore now to be
"takeri into" the Social Account, by order of the Managing Director. What Idesire-
to explain is, that, in directing that they should be in, the first instance " carr:ed to "
that tiret memorandum was with the view to the prepai•atiou of a voucher. That
they s.iouid be " carried into " the Special Account, was that the y should be bodily
transforred into the Special Account, and the voucher which I explained before con-
t" the words, "tranafe.r of these items to new ticcount," and says that they are
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•' now to be taken into" that S ie(.-ial Account . X , 1i

A. 1877

over . the clerk who drew th e
row it oril;inally with thevoucher uhon the instruction of the tirKt niomoraudnm, +

wo ►vts, •' now chnrgeablo to Spocial Account," and botû r
and pu sKO0 t.i,at voucher, the clerk, by my direction, pa
word .w " now chargeable," and inserted the words, by
into," and it was thua that the voucher was loft, and has
•whole intention of my original memorandum, and of t h
upon it -my whole objecte in getting the clerk to change
to th-a words, " now taken into," -was that the deb i
gethor-that the accounts should be bodily transfert
which was a capital account and be there held in suspon
they should be dealt with under the capital account to
Parlinment of'las t Sossion .

[ had attached my initial s
4e<1 his peu through the
y instruction, " now taken
since remained. Now, the
voucher which was based

lie words, "now chargeable' ,
and the credit should go to-

into the Speeial Account ,
o, both credit and debit, unti l

raised under the Act of

Q.-That, in fact, they wore to be taken out of the capital to be raised by the
Act of last Sewsion ?

A.-Yes, the reason I trouble vou with that e iplanation is that I wish to acquit
myself of the snggestion that at the time transfer was made, there was any intention

. on my part to change the forai of We account . I wanted to change the place of the

.account, but not the jornt, and it was therefore that the words " now enargcable,"

were taken out, and the words, 11 taken into" put in . I never saw the voucher again,
.and I never saw the entries in the account to which it was carried, or the account
which it was 11 taken into" until that day, the 20th of March, when the Président and
myself looked into them . I had not the slighest susp icion but that my instruc-

_~tions were carried out, and that the entry was pro {~er[y made . I never saw the

entry until the 20th of March in the presenco of Mr. Thomson, and he then pointed

.out to me very much to niy surprise, that the effect of the entry was to change th e

the Special Accourit .."
(This document was here put in, and unarked " No. 1 ." Vide infra.)
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A.-I have a c;opy. se uce a copy g
Eshibit No . I is a copy of the original instruction I gave to the clerk in charge " of

Q.-- avo you go I
od of the ori inal--that is of mv f3rst order.

another. _
Q:-[ thought you said there was only one set of books ?
A.-Although there are two sets of books, there is only one account.

Ii t the ontr have ?

accoun w 010 oy a o
not to change their form, but to take them from one set ot bc-ks and put them int h th t od in the Northern accountto the c ec ►al Extonston ecot ,

no emem e i
stand;ng to the debit of the respective parties . Taking them as they stood on the
30th June, 1875, my intention, order and direction was to transfer them fArom i

t

t• b how the stood You know that yesterday we referred to these items a s

a
A-Th•+t I coutd not any becauRe I am not a sufScient book-keeper, and I do

just as they stood in the previous booka.
~h t ontr * would have carriod out your idea ?

mar zo ppen ► .►
A.--I meant, that they should be . '° transferred," 11 carried over," °i taken into, "l d "A A I" ?

tn o Q e`~hgt were the entrieg whioh you meant to be made from the voucher' t th S ncial Account of tho Estons-on and hold them ►n sus )ense .
1

A.--To carry thom féom the revenue account of the Northern, and take thet n
t~e account9 . My intention was to change the place and not t ie fornz.

Q--~Vhat ~lace did ~-oa mcan to change ?

an ►a e g Y
speaking of that it came to my lcnowledge that there was any change in the form of

1 1

A T 1 v to bo nided b those who are It was not until the time we are no wA.--Certainly not. I gave no such instruction . I a►n not a skilled book-keeper ,whie•h the dobitti were to ka wipod ont? •
Q.-Do you méan to say you did not intend that an entry was to be made by

nature of the account .
Q.-What change was made ?
A --Roleasin the dobita



40 Victoria. Sessional Papers (No. 10.) A,__1$77

Q.-Have you the original paper here ?
A.-This is a correct co~>y of it, but I will bring the ori~;i~~al . In Appendix I,

or voucher No. 2 here produce~ , the words, " now chargeablr " N4•(-ro strttclc out, and ther
words "taken into" substituted by the clerk before I mitial le-d the voucher.

Q.-You initialled this voucher, (No. 2 ) . as amended ?
A :--les .
Q.--And it was not until you initialled this voucher as nmemtu .i . that the entries

were, made in the bool :x ?
A.-No .
Mr . Mowat, after comparing the voucher with the entry, said that they were

identical .
Q.-You see that the entry in the books exactly corresponds with the voucher 7
A.- --What . I submit is this : my order and voucher was it direction to change the

place, and not to change the~br~m, of the account . But the effect of the entries, as
mado, was to do that which did not intend to do .

Q.-Th6n do you mean that the secretary did not carry out your instructions?
A.-I mean to say that there must have been a misconception of my order, a ► .d

that I neither was appealed to for instruction nor explanation, and until in the pre-
sence of the secretary, on the 20th of March, the effect of that entry was ex plained
to me by Mr . Thomson, 1 had supposed that these charges, which stood to individuai
debits when I gave that voucher, stood to individual debits still .

Q.-Then I underst and-not that the secretary did not carry out your instruc-
tion, but that you did not give the right instruction ?

A.-I say that if the language of my original order for the preparation of a
voucher had been obeyed, the subsequent entries would not have the O ft eot of
changing the accounts .

Q.-I understand y ou to say that the paper marked 11 Appendix I" is the
voucher which you initialled ? Is this the voucher which constituted the instruction
of the secretary, as to what he was to enter in the books ?

A.-Yes.
Q.-Point out where that entry which he did maluo , varies from the voucher

telling him to enter the différence between what y ou told him tb do, and what he
did ?

A.-I say the effect has been wholly different from what I intended . rnever
spoke to the secretary on or about these entries or vouchers between the 30th ofJune,
1r+75, and the 20th of the succeeding Mai-ch . No conversation, no enquiry, no sug-
l;estion of a change was made to me by anybody. It was not the subject of a word

,4)etween the secretary and myself, and it was onl 3• therefore, on the 20th of Mareh, '
1876, when the President, in the presence of Mr . Hamilton, said that the effect of the
entiieg was to release the individual debits, that I invited the President to soewhether
that was the case, and he said it was the case, and then the cross-entry was made .

Q.--llow long have you been Managôr of the Railway ?
A.-Since 1851 .
Q.-As a book-keeper. I don't see how the secretary could have done anything elee

than he did ?
A.-I do not say that lie could ; b,it 1 would say that if the secretary found that

be was instructed to make entries by which individual debits would be released he
would nflturally, and as his duty, enquire whether that instruction was given with
that intention . - If the secretary had explained to me- the effect of .the entries con-
tained in appendix A, they would not have been made ,

Q.-You mentioned yesterday thata person ofthe name of Cameron wasemployed
as agent for the CAictora at the Sault ?

A.----He was em lo3~ed, if I remember rightly, as agent of the Collingwood and
Lake Superior Royal Mail Line, for the sale . of tickets both on the American and the
Canadian side, and especially with the intention ofgetting passengers off the American
line and on the Canadian line.

Q.-When was he first-employed in that office ?
29
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A.--I could not tell .
Q - -Would your books show ?

'A .---The books of the Colfingwood and Lake 9uperior Lino would . My impres-
sion i, that the Line paid h►tlf of his salary and the Railway Company the oihor half.
I really don't know whether the steamboat line paid the whole or whether we paid
part.

Q.--IIad there been an agent thore at the expense or part of the expense of the
Company betbre this Catucrott-was emplo •c~! ?

A.-I do not think there was. There ~ad been an agent at the Bruce Mines, and
ancither agent at Thunder Bay, and we were of the opinion, as were the steamboat
line, that it would be desirable to have an agent also at the Sault Ste . Marie.

Q.-And Cameron was acco►dinbly the first person appointed there ?
A .-I think so.
Q.--I think you say he was employed for the rest of that season ?
A .-Tes. It only runs while the boats are running.
Q.-Was there an agent employed for the same purpose at the Sault the

following year ?
A-i do not think so . I think when he ceased to be ap;unt, we found that it did

o►ot produ'e much advaittage, and we stopped it at the end of that eeason .
Q.-When did the election take place there ?
A.-1 do not know, I think it was after the other elections .
Q.-Speaking of elections, you gave us, I think, about $4,000 as the amount of

.exponsos for your own three eloctions ?

A.- They came to more than that . What I said was that the difference between
the $6,245 and the amount of the note for =10,411-92 was election expenses, includ-
ing all my elections .

Q.-1Vas that the only amount for election expenses ?
A.-Certainly. That is the only amount, as being taken from my porsônal

ucconnt. If I spent more on my elections, that is my own matter . It has not yet
•come out of the Company, but assuming that the Company will, as I assume, they
will, relieve me from the pressure of thoee election expenses, then it is clear that all
they can relieve we from ►s the difference of the note .

Q,-Were there no other election expenses that were borne by the Company but
those you have mentioned ?

A.--No other.
Q.-Whatever else there was was out of your own pocket?
A.-Yes .
Q.-Yon said that, you could give the particulars of some of theso sums we were

talking of yesterday. Have you provided yourself with the means of doing so ?
bpeaking of the Algoma election, most of the items there are drafts, and so on. Have
you got the particulars showing how they were expended ?

A.-That was all charged to my personal account.
Q.-=-Can you give me the particulars of the note of $2,616 given to Hamilton &

Sons ?
A.-I told you yesterday that I could not . I told you it was involved in expendi-

tures -for deputations, &c. -
Q.-1 ►u►de ►stood you to say yesterday that you got the proceeds of that note and
? were disbursed by the parties who were working the opposition to the Midland

road ?
A.-Yos.
Q.-And from whom did they get the money ?
A.-From Hamilton. He, 1 suppose, discounted that note, and the proceeds of

it were taken by the parties working .
Q.-Did the proceeds not pass through your bands ?
A.--I believe there was a lbundle of bank notes-1 never opened it. It was sent

or taken to my office by Ilamilton .
30
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Q..---When the bundle of bank notes was brought into yoyr office, what did you
do with them ?

A.-I sent them down to , tho city within two ►ninuteA after receiving them .
Q.-Did you divide the money before sending it down ?
A.-No, t did not open it .
Q.-Then you sent the bulk do~n without making any division at all ?
A.-I never broke the seal .
Q.-Did you give directions as to how , t was to be dividéd ?
A.=-I "had nothing to do with any division of it .
Q.-To whom, then, did you send it ?
A.-To Sir. Wilson, Mr. Frank Smith's partner .
Q.-Ie he living now ?
A.-He died aboizt two years ago .
Q.-I)id you send him the money just as you received it
A.-Yes, just as Hamilton sent it to. me .
Q.-By whom did you send it?
A.-By my son .
Q.-Did you give him any instructions as to what he was to do with it ?
A.-Ho knew what was to be done with it .
Q.-What kind of notes ?
A.--I don't know .
Q.-Did you give any directions as to what kind of notes ?
A.-No, I didn't know anything about them .
Q.-Were you aware how the money was to be divided befor e you sent it to

Wilson ?
A.-I was only aware that it was to bedisbursed in the campaign in which

were engaged .
Q.-How came it to be an uneven sum--$2,61 6 ?
A.-Tho note was $2,600 . The $16 must have boon interest or romething ofthat

kind .
Q.-I think you said y ou could get the particulars of the $2,181 .29 ?
A.-I think you quite misunderstood me . That was the overdraw of my personalaccounl-thu exact amount of ►ny overdraw at that date. •
Q.-[s it therefore impossible to say what the particulars of that note consistof?
A.-Çertainl,y, without reference to my personal accounts.

By Mr. Cameron : --
Q-I understood Mr. Cumberland to say he gave no instructions to make any entry

to we out those debits, and he had no such intention ?
T-It was against my intention, and agaiust my order as expressed in myvoucher.
Q.-Is this statement correct Z gave ►to instruction to make my entry to wipe

out these debita, and if such was the effect, such was against my intention and against
my order as expressed in my voucher ? "

A.-Yes.
By htr. Armour : -

Q.--What was done with the notes that re~ ~tresonted these debits, wore they
transferred from the Northern into the Northern l :xtenyion aecount ?
. A.-Y©s ; and the notes were banded over to the clerk who kept the last men-

tioned acc,~ount, and who now produces them. -
Mr. Mowat here proposod a general examination of the books by the accountant .
Mr. Cameron rotitRed to assent to any accountant examining the books of th eCompany generally, and without reference to any speciflc chat 0, or sum of money

which the Government expects to show to be incorrect, or to whieh the Government
claim to be entitled, as a part of the proeeedings under this Commission ; also, to allow~.ny examination unless the party examining in sworn, and makes the examination
before the Commission, on some statement on the part of the Government, that they
eatpect to show that they are entitled to some furtl ►er sums of money than those
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which are A11^eiflcally chnrgk, ;1 ►u ►►1 referre►1 to in the Commission, and to state
what thotio 4am-i,trc. He also contended that the Commission has no power to order
an examination Of the book-±. _-

TORONTO, August 30th, 1876.

;t

+
4

'

I

111r . Cnmberland's e v idence as taken down by the steuogr.►pher, hav inb been reacd
over and correctod ,

Mr. Cumberland de s ired to make the following explanation with reference to
two sets of book s :-

When I spoke of two sot s of books, my meaning was this : Those are the book v,
of the Northern lt►► ilwuy, and when the Northern Ex tension ra; lways wore purchased
we thought it botter to continue the purchase and amalgamation as a soparate .
account, and in the hands of the clerk who had previously kept the Extension account .
Both books are Northern, the d istinction being that the Extension special account
deals with transactions arising out of amalgamation, and is it capital account, whilst
the Northern accounts are all revenue accounts. I desire to add, with reference to the
trarisfer of the Chicora., that., although the purchase was made as . I have alreadp

stated, the transfër or bill of sale was in fact made to lsr. P raid< Smith and Mr. Noah
]3arnhart only. l way in error in Fayina that my naine was in ► +lude d . She stands in,

_their naines still .

(Signed) FRr:I) . CUMBERLAND .

The Commission then adjourned .
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1872.
July 22-To Chequ e
August 1 11. 1 1

do 17.
Sept, 7.
do 10.

-do
do

10 .
31 .

'do
do

18.
H.

(Exhibit A. Fiuct 25th August, 1876 .) •

«
fl

It

f{

ALGOMA ELF.CTION.

self . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 400 00
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 500 00it
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

drafts of Mr. Shôrtiss on G.D.B
cheque in payment of Plum-

mer's accounts . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
cheque, draft of Mr . Ch- .irch . . .
amount paid from F. W. C's .

private account N 3vnc, dratt. .
cheque 1 . B. Yj. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

•• N. I . sundry accounts .

«
I l

t(

{(

600 00
500 00

1,468 68
50 00

150 00
226 00
345 00*

4,239 68
Mr. Boulton's draft . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 200 00

Str . Al . .
4,439 68

730 00 F W C( At close
Thro' tickets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . .

.
.
. . .

. . . . . . 263 50 F.W.C of
J

season
J . T. Rolphs, account . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7 50 1~'.W ^ account ..,-

$5,440 68

Carry to suspense account and let ?T per month be transferrod .
~.~tonthly j con tingencie s .

do ~ Parliamentary expenses .
do ~ Legal expenses.

(Signed) F. W . C .

1-1 . W. Cumberland to be credited with . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $4,239 68
G. I). Boulton do . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 200 00

$4,439 68

:<A. Camcron . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 50 0()
Bumlrton . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . : . 1 t. 00
Luaton . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20 00
Jonus . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 122 00
C url~oula . . . . . . . . . . . . . : . . . . . . . . . . :. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 00

$345 00
"'or this Voucher see Voucher Book No. 38, tiTo . 3,417 .

7 oiWNTO, 36t October 1872, _
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APPENDIX A.

Northern Extension Railway, New Account, Dr.
To Sundries :

For transfer of these amounts, being items standing at the debit of the following

accounts on 30th Juno 1875, and now taken into spccial account, the former by order

of the Managing Director pp. No. 3,107 .

To Williani Hamilton & Son, Note of 21st October, 1871 ,
and discount . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $2,616 00

D. L . Macpherson, cheque of 14th Januury 1871 . . 2,500 00

Bills Receivable. F. p
. chequ e

Cumberland's Note
of 30th June,1869 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 2,181 29
And Note of 15th April, 1873 . . . . . . . . 10,411 92

12,593 2 1

$17,709 2 1

For the above entry see Journal No. 8, folio 497 of 30th June► 1875,-Carried

into Ledgitr• No. 7, folioe 569, 895, and 559 .

APPENDIX B.

Municipal Bcnus dt. Government Subsidies Expenses, Dr.

To Northern Railway Company `` New Account . "

For amounts transferred by Northern Railway Company, being items standin g

to debit of the following in their books 30th June, 1875, by orcler of Managing

Director.
2 61G 00Wm.~iar~ilton & Son . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. 2,500 00D. L. Macpherson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
21Bills Receivable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12,593

$17,709 21

For the;abovo see;Voucher Book "Special Account" Voucher No. 49 .

11

A PPENDIX.

Municipal Bonus &' Government SuUsidies F.xpcnbeR, 1>r .

To Northern Rnil«•:cy Company "'.~çw Account.

For amounts transferred by Northern Railway Company, being items standing

to debit of the following in their books ,;0th J une, 1875
:61(i 00

Win. Hamilton & Son . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ,

1). L . Macpherson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,500 00

Bills Iieceivable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . : . 125t13 21
$17,709 21

For the abov e entry see Jou xnal 11 Spe$4a1 Acacount " folio No . 9 of 30th June,1875.
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APPENDIX C.

<<VUSItiS, Dr .

Tu .M unicipal Bonus & t ; overl multit Subsidiea Expeme.,: for the fuaowing amount

s W. Hamilton & Son, bein g the note of the Northern Railway Company
To W . Hamilton ,C Son, dutea 21st October 1871 . . .. 2,616 00

D. L. Macphen-ion . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,500 00
F. W. Cuml,erlcuul, adjustment account, repreqente d

by 2 note-~, one dated 30th June, 1869 @ 47 . . . . . 20 81 29
the other dated 15 1 h April, 1873 @ 67 . . 10,411 92

12,593 2 1

$17,709 21 .

For the above entry oee'1 Special Account,"Jourlu►1 folio No. 39, February 29thr
1S76. Ledger folios 60, 340, 341 .

APPENDIX D .

" MoNTxx.U., 25th February 1873.
TIm. HAMILTON, F.8(j . ;

Spc. Northern Railway of Canada,
Toronto .

On demand pay to the order of r'red . B. Cumberland, or himsel .f, eight thousan( lt
► lollara ($8,000) and charge the same to °~ Parliamentary E.ipenses .814.pm :e Accoau► i;

(Signed) FRED. B. CUD[?3ERLAND .
Received payment,

(Signed) FRED. B. CUMBERLAND.

For the above see Draft Book No. 11 .

APPENDIX .

1873 .
February 28 .

By Parliamentary l :xpenses paid F. W. Cumborhind' s
sight dra ft of 2 5 th February . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $8,000 0 0

For the above entry see Cash Book No. 40 oi' 28th February, 1873, folio 287 .
3 5

IO--3 i
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APPENDIX E .

18;6 .
February 29 .

F. W. Cumberland " Special Account " Dr .

To Parliamentary Expenqea -

For this amount representing a portion ~of 31 r. Cum-

berland'n investment in steamer (_: hicora which

sum is to be represented by an assignment of his
interest in said steamer to the above extent and

hold by this Company as a security for such

advance, the said investment to Lie made matte r

of enquiry w ith a view to adjustment, No . 5,592 . . . . . .$8,000 0 0

Journal No. 8, folio No . 608, 29th February, 1876, and
For the nbove entr

A.Ledger No . 7, folio 96b .

NORTilERN RAILwAY OF CANADA.
GENERAL MANAGER'S OFFICE .

Meinorand ion. Toronto, 187 .

Accts . 1, :. and 4 to be carried to Amalgam.ation--Special Acct, c'Goucrnnient Lien

and Corporate Account" (to be opened . )

No. 1 . Hamilton & Son . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 2,616 .

No. 3 . D. L. Macpherson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,509 .

No . 4. Bills Receivable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12,000 .

APPENDIX I .

Vouchor.
Northern Extension '° New _iccount," Dr.

To Sundrics :

For transfer of theae amounts, being items standing to the debit of the
following account,s, 30th June, 1875, and now tal :eu into Spet:ial account by order

of Managing Director.

To William Hamilton & Son-balance of account . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. $2 ,616 .00

D. L. Macpherson. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,500.00

Bills Receivable. F . W . C's 'Yote 30th June,1869 $ 2,181-29
do 15th April, 1873

10, 12,593.21~

For aboie see Voucher Book No. 3fivoucher No. 3107 .

. $17,709 .21
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Examined by Mr. Bethime .
Q.-Youwere a stockholder in the Northern Railway Campany ?
A.-[ was .
Q.-And I believe that a certain number of the stockholders wore at one time

dissatisfied with the management of the road ? -
A.-They were .
Q.-And an arrangement was come to between the stockholders and the Company

that they would take some stop-; with a view of having the affairs of the road
properly investigated ?

A.-There was. A meeting of the shareholders was held, and a committee was
appointéd to look after the interests of th9 shareholders.

Q.-Were you a member of that'committee ?
A.-I was not at that time a shareholder . Subsequently I became a shrareholder,

and I joined the committee .
(,j.-What did that Committee do ?
A.-They held meetings from time to time, and discussed the proposed bill

which we understood was to be brought before Parliament .
Q.-Did you retain solicitors on behalf of the shareholders ?
A.-The committee appointed Mr. Gordon solicitor on behalf of the committee

and the shareholders, and they agreed to pay his expenses .
Q.-Was any fee to be paid to him ?
A. -No special fee was named, but he was to be paid by the shareholders through

thi,,4 committee.
Q.-I believe that some settlement took place between this committee of

shareholders and Mr. Cumberland reprebenting the road at the time this bill was
before Parliament ?

A.-They finally agreed upon a bill, •which they took to Ottawa to endeavour to
get passed, but in which they fâiled.

Q.-That was in 1874 ?
A.-No, that was in 1875 . And then, finding we could not get what we wanted,

we a plied for what we could got .
l .-At the time you came to this basis of agreement with the Northern Railway

Company, was there any understanding as toindemnif~ing the committee in regard
to expenses to which they were put in Ottawa ?

A.-No understanding .
Q.-Was there any agreement with the Railway Company for paying Morrison,

Wells .~ Gordon ?
A.-Not that I am aware of.
Q.-I believe that- a sum of •noney was afterwards paid to Morrison, Wells dc

Gordon, a sum paid to their agents in England, and a sum paid to yourself and Mr.
Denison ?

A.=After the matter was closed, we disoussed the question of costs, and as the
shareholders were liable for the costs, and as the legislation was the general desire
of the shareholders and the Company, we thought that the Railway Company should
pay the bill. Mr. Gordon made out a statement of the costs, and Mr. Cumberland
agreed that the costs Fhould be paid by the Company . .

By the Chainnan : --
Q.-Is it a fact that the committee wished Mr. Gordon to go to England and obtain

300,000 pounds ?
A.-Yes. If he negotiated that amount of stock, he was to get one per cent on it .
Q.-How was the amount, fixed at about $ 5 ,000 ?
A.-It was a fee for bis services during the whole period .
The witness desired to make the following correction :-
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A.-I was not. I should say that it had been agreed to pay Mr. Denison $2,000

son and I discussed the matter, and thon the items came up .
Q.-Were you aware what was the size of the bill ?

A.-At the meeting which took place at the Northern Railway offices Mr . Deni-

nnd Mr. Denison, «•as an approximation of the amount of the bill mention ?
A.-I think not.
Q.-R'hen did you first know the amount of t ;ie bill ?

Q.-At the time the arrangemont was made between Mr. Cumberland, yourselt ;

Gordon ?
A.-No.
Q.-Had you any idea of what their claim amounted to 7
A.-None whatever.

With regard to the costs, Mr. Cuml wrland acquiesced in the principle of the
,Company p aying thq m without s aying what the costg would be, and it waqunderstoc► d
that that mattor was to be loft between Mr . Gordon, Mr . Denison and myself, und
that two of its could deci(le what was to be paid by the Company, Mr. Denison and
myhelf :

By Mr. Bethu n e : -
1 I .-11'ere was this understanding come to ?
A .-At the Company's Office at Toronto .
Q.-At what period ? Before the bill was passed ?
A.-Aftcr the bill was agreed to .
Q.-U~ to that period was there any liability on the part of the Company for the

payment of these costs ?
A.-Not that 1 am aware of.
Q.-Who were liable for the payment at that time ?
A .-Tho HhareholderK were to be assessed pro ratci, according to the ainount of

stock they hold .
Q.-That is, the dissentient shareholders ?
A .-l'es, originally, it was the understanding bet ween the committee and Mr .

Gordon that the shareholders, whom the committee represented should pay the
costs.

Q.-Up to that time no bill had been rendered to you by Morrison, Wells and

Q.-Was there any writing signed by you, Mr . Donison, and Mr: Cumberland at
the time you discussed this matter in the office .

A.-I think thoro was not .
Q.-Upon what principle was it thought that the Company was liable-the had

not discussed this agreement, and they had not diecussed ,these costs until the Bill was
passéd ?

A.-Tho general principle that where litigation takes place between ehareholdera
and a public company, the costs follow the Bill .

Q.-But the Bill usually provides for the cost a in such cases ?
A.-I do not know, I am sure.
Q.-Did this Bill•provide for any ?
A.-The;y did not ap ear.

as secretary of the committee.
Q -At what time ?
A.-When he was appointed secretary of the committee .
Q.-Was that agreement in writing ?
A.-I think it was a resolution passed by this committee .

;1ii Q.__ C y the shareholders were liable?''' an ou ex 1 ~lain ho w
A.-Mr. Cumberland can tell you that.
Q.-Can 3• ou give any principle

? II A.-P7, the sam.) principle I mentioned .
Q.-Did Mr. Cumberland raise any objections to the payment ?
A.-Not that I am aware of.
Q.--A statement has been put in here by Mx . Gordon, which was Purniehed to
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tu-self, and which goes to show the principle and the amount , of the Bill . Do you
now anything as to the s tatement of facts regarding the amount of work done by

Morrison,•WelA and Gordon ?
A.-I know as to the number of meetings held, the lar o number of documents

prepared by Mr . Gordon, and as to his going to I~nglaud. hero was a great deal of
work arising out of this Eni;lish mission . -

Q.-Have you any doubt as to .tho facts in this letter of the 6th of April, 1876 ?
A.-I have not .
Q,-Whcn did you first submit to Np. Cnmborland the Bill of costs referred to?
A.--I cannot rocollect the date .
Q.-It was submitted by whom ?
A.--It was a certificate submitted by me in pursuance of the arrangement.
Q.-Was it a verbal communication that passed between you and Mr. Cumber-

land when you submitted the account, or was it a written statement ?
A.-It was a written statement furnished by me showing the accounts .
Q.-Have you that Ntatoment here ?
~ Eshibit marked 11 No. 3" was here put in. )

.-This seems to have been certi fied by " C. J. Campbell, 10th May, 1875 ."
Did Mr . Cumberland raise any objection to the account ?

A.-No, he did not.
Q.--Are you quite sure that there was no arrangement made before the Bill was

passed ?
A.-There was no arrangement before this Bill was agreed to .
Q.-Then the first arrangement made was this verbal arrangement after the bill

was agreed to, and before it was finally passed ?
A.-Yes .
Q.---Then it was before the bill was passed that this arrangement was come to?
A.---I do not remember exactly in what month the arrangement was èome to .

It was after we had agreed upon the basis, but before the Bill was actuailypassed.
Q: --Was the payment made after theB ill was passed ?
A.--Yes, some time after the Bill was passed .
Q.---•How was the payment made ?
A.--It was made by four notes .
Q.----Payable to whom ?
A. .---I am not'certain whother they were payable to myself or Mr. Denison. I

should like to say that I had no interest in those char ges except the amount Ireceived
for my own disbursements, $276 .92, my actual expenditnre.

By Mr . htowat :-
Q.--Are you able to say whether the statements in this letter of Mr. Gordon to

you are correct or not ?
A.--I cannot say absolutel y that they are correct, but I believe to the best ofmy

knowledge they are correct. Of course I have had no opportunity of checking the
number of meetings, &c., but I believe generally that that statement is correct . I
know Mr. Gordon devoted a great deal of time to the affairs of the Railway . He is
very anxious to be examined himself on the matter.

Q.-What was the total amount of the costs ?
A.-The total amount of the costs is $9,665 .68, and the amount charged in ttavor

of myself is part of that .
Q.-Was any agreement, in writing, so far as you know, made between

Morrison, Wells and Gordon and the dissentient shareholders about the payment of
this money ?

A.-Not that I recollect.
Q.-Have you heard of any agreement being in the custody of Col . Denison ?
A.-I have not.
Q.-I see in the, examination there is a reference to a sum of $276 .92 . Did that

cover your entire expenses, or were you paid any part of the =5,000 ?
A.-None whatever. I have explained that be .fore .
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Q.-And that $276.92 was the only sum which you received ?
A .-Yes .

By theChair»tnn :-
Q.--Thon you have not charged your expenses to F.ngland ?
A .-That has nothing to do with this whatever . That uum was simply my

disbiu•sement,s belween Ottawa, hero, and .New l`ork .
Q.-But you did o to Englaud on the businem of the Northern Railway'f
A.-Yoe, I went

►
~ast winter .

Q.-On what businu,s ?
A.-It had nothing - to do at all with the proceedings of the shareholders'

committee .
(Signed) . F. CAMPBELL .

;1

cc

9

',ir . F. W. CUMBERLAND was recalle,.l .

Examined by Mr. JTowat .
Q.-You sent a memorandum on the subject of this item of $9,655 .68 to tho

Government . When was that ?
A . --The date of it was the 17th April, 1t76 . A letter of exrlanntion accom-

hauiod it .
Q.-Do that letter and memorandum state correctly what-yqn know with regard

to this item ?
A.-Yos.
Q.-Is there any addition which you would ike to make with regard to that

statement, or any explanation ?
A.-I should like to read it over before doing Ro .
(The witness then read a portion of the letter . )
Q.-That momorandum is a correct statement of fact, sud contains a correct

statement of your views? .
A.-Yes .
Q.-Are those sAill your views?
A.-Quite so.
Q.--I observe two documents are mentioned, and one is a letter of Mr. Campbell

to the Qiareholders' committee . Is thatMr. Campbell's "ExplanatoryMemorandum?"
A-Yee. Of course, I had nothing to do with that . In my letter to the Govern-

ment, I Fimply enclosed a copy of that .
(This memorandum was here put in, and marked "No . 4 ." )
Q.-Wae this payment made with the authority of the Board-thie sum of

=9,66b .68 ?
A.-It was made on my own authority.
Q.-And the reasons of your making it are those which you state in your memo-

randum to the Government ?
A.-Yes. ,

(Signed) FRED. CUMBERLAND.

Private.
(Exhibit L . Pyled 14th Scptember,-1876 . )

Toa,oNTO 5th April, 1876 .

40

Dssa. GORDON,-

--- I would feel obliged-by your furnishing me with a full statement of the grounds
upon which you founded your claim for the compensation which was paid your firm
by the Sharoholderé Committee of the Northern Railway .
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If I remember rightly, the mntter was only discusAOd in a general way when I
certified the bill and ~shoul(1 now be glad to have the items of the claim in detail .

W. U. LOCKRART G(iRUON, I:,i(I .

j)EAR MR. CA MPBEI.L,^

Youts faithfully ,

(Signed) , C. J. CAMPBELL.

TURONTO, Gth April 187 6 .
(Fæhibit . )

In reply to your letter of the 5th instant, asking me to give you in writing a
full statement of the round s upon which we founded our claim ngainst the Committee
of the Shareholder6 ofthe Northern Railway which was afterwards settled at $5000 ;
I have to say that if I remember rightly at the time you certified the bill the different
services rendered and the cluims we had against the shareholders were discussed in
a general way and the sum referred to was then fixed as a proper amount to be paid
to its in settlement of these services and claims .

However, ns you wish me to montion to you again the services rendered and the
circumstances under which I aoted for the Committee, I am verry happy to do so .

- You will remember that the Shareholders' Committee authorized me to go to,
England and raise the £300,000 of now ca pital for them, and for this I was to receive
one per cent, or say $ 15,000 . On this understanding I@rossed the Atlantic in June,
1874, and was absent three months, ondeavouring to raise this new capital, I would
have successfully accontplished this and had f'ound _parties ready to place the loan on
the market hr;d. the Shareholders ôbtait~ed for me the co-operat ionoftboother parties ,
interested in the road. On my return to Canada in September, 1874, the Committee
asknowledged t he services I rendered them by pa ssing the following resolution :

MEETIN(t .

22nd September, 1874 .

" Mr. Gordon reported verbally the result of his mission to England which was .
most satisfbctory to the Committee, and it was moved by Mr. Scartb and seconded
by Mr. Shortiss, that M r. Gordon's efforts and operations in England meet with ther

" hearty approval of the Committee, and that the Committee hereby tender thanks to
" Mr. Gordon for his exertions in the interests of the £hareholdera. "

The sharchol3ers having subsequently failed in obtaining for me the powers
required before the new capital could be placed, and having subsequently made -
arrangements with the Executive of the Northern Railway which took the negôtia-
tiott of this loan out of my hands, I believe I was legally entitled to claim the
$15,000 promised to me by them in writing . At any rate, 1 was entitled to some
considerable compensation when the matter was taken out of my hands .

With regard to the other services : they are very numerous and extend over F,
period of two years . It probably will be best for me therefore to divide them under
separate hett ;iings .

Attendancei and Services ai- Ottawa .

I find on referring to our books that Mr. Wells and I paid no less than ton visits
to Ottawa between April, 1874 and April, 1875. On some of these occasions, we were
there three weeks at a time, on others a fortnight and at other times ton days and a
week. I think only on two occasions did we remain lese than five or six days. I
would be glad to give you the exact number of days we were absent on each occa-
rion, but inasmuch as we expected to be remunerated by a fee for our attendanoes
during each of the two Sessions of Parliament we have only kept an account of our
expenditure on each of those visits, and not of the time, and without referring to the

41



40 Victoria. -- Sessional Papers (No. 10,) . A. 187 7

Look s of the hotel where we stoppe d on each occasion I cannot see how I can fl rnitih
you «•iih any more dclinit.o inthrmution on this point . In addition to the visits to
Ottawa dur ;uti the tw o aa .,s3ion, re ►brre I to Av. `Pelt ., an l l woro there on the tw o
.otlter occasions on Northern Railway business, on eacl ► of which time, I think, we
were alr.4nt from Toronto f'our days at leayt. I believe I am within the mark when
1 say that the time g iven by its to the business at Ottawa conld not have been lesy
than three months altogether. During pretty nëarÏ .k the whole of each of the
two Sessions either Mr . Wells or I was watching the interestg of the shareholders of
the Northern Railway at Ottawa, which was a consi derable ser v ice in itself.

Attendances on the Conimittee .

K,

,

I

:4

,
I

5ince April, 1874, until October, 1875, Lhavc been in constant attendance on the
,5harehoklerH' Committee, beiug present I think at about twenty meetings, and each
meeting generally ltasted about two or three hours . I have prepared all the important
papere, letters and notices published or sent out by this Comroitt %,- :. . I have on two
occasions drawn Bills for the committee to be submitted to Parlianiei ►t in the interests

.of the Shareholders and prepared petitions regarding the samo .

Attendances before the Municipal Councils of Toronto and Simcoe .

I have on sc+veral occasions attended before committees of the City Council with
s view to procuring the co-operation of the City of Toronto, and have also gone to
Bari•iô to obtain the assistance of the County of Simcoo .

Attendances at thé 11Torthern Railrrrty and on Com mitte.er appointed by the Conepany .

You are also aware that last year, after the annual meeting of the 'Norther n
Railway at. which I was present in the interests of the shareholders, I was, with Vou
and Col . Denison, appointed on a special joint conunitteo of shareholders and bZ nd-
] ►olders which had for its object a sett7ement of' the differences between the two
parties . Those committees met at least half a dozen times, each meeting lasting
nearly the whole of a day, and on each of those occasions I was prese

Q
t in the interests

.of the shareholders and acting for them . 11;~

Legialation .

Ycu also know that tho Northern Rzilway Bill of 1875, was the production of
Mr. Edgar acting f~)r the company, and of myself acting for the shareholders. Mr.
Edgar drew the Bill but I spent many hours over it both alone and in conjunction
with him and Mr. Cumborlan l in endeavouring to make it acceptable to all partieq .
You will understand tha t before I couldlets, examine this Bill I had to thoroughly
acquaint myself with all the grevious Aet~~s of the Company and also of the Extension
Companies and to be thoroughly posted on the question of amalgamation which was
one of the subjects dealt w ,.tt~ by the Bill . The obtaining of this information- alone was
no inconsiderable labor.

Correspondence .

I find that in letters alone I have at differenttimes, during the two years, writte n
over one hundred large sheets of letter paper. It would - be quito impossible for me
to mention in this letter the numerous lt~utphlets, papers and documents I have
prepared in support of the shareholders' views, but if you desire it I can show you
some of these, copies of which I have retained .

From this staterr.ent you will see the large amount of work that has been done
and the large amount of time that Mr. Wells and I have been necessarily absent
from the office . I consider that this cannot be reckoned at less than six months in
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all, and as a buain t; ..s man you w ill roadily understand how six months' absence from
the office must neceAyarily affect the business of the firm .

We felt this matter was avery important one for the shareholders, and that the
interests involve d in these Parliamentary contests were large. We therefore s pared
no time or trouble in our endeavours to get the Khareholde ► s recognized, and when .a
favorable arrangement was made for them at Ottawa, we think, looking at all the
circumstances oi' the case, and the arrangement nu der which we took tha matter up,
were entitled to be well remunerated for our services, whereas we have received from
the shiu•oholders 'what, as you know, I always • thnught was considerably less than
we might fairly have claimed .

In conolusion, I may mention that in addition to the services above set out,
I appeared for you before the arbitrators appointed to value the stock, and also fbr
the shareho lders at the Special General Meet ing called by Mr. Cumberland, with a
view of carrying the commutation of the stock at the price fixed by the arbitrators .

I hope this atatomont is what you desire . If any thing requiras further explana-
tion, I shull be most happy to give you all the explanation you may ask .

C. J. CAadrsaLL, Esq.,
Toronto .

I am, dear Sir ,
Yours faithfully,

(Signed) W. lI . LOCKHART GORDON.
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(E.rhiLit 3 . )

The Committee of the a;lareholders of the Northern Railway of Canada.

To Morrison, Wells & Gordon, Dr.
- - . _ -- - --~- ._~

187~., ~ cte. $ ote .

>],farch 12 . .. . 1aid cablegram to A gente in London . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . i7 00
â ; : . do d~ do . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . :) 13 00

do to them again . . . . . . . . . . . . .
'
. . . . . . . 4 0 0

April 27 . . .~Mr . Gordon's eipenses to Ottawa . . . . .. .. . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 31 60
May 2C . . . . do do do . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 62 00

26 . . . . . Mr. Welle do do . . . . .. .. . . . .. . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 60 2 5
IMr . Gordon's ezpenses in Ottawa, New-York and England . . . . . . . 464 17

Sept . 24 . . . . .,Cab hire . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . .. . . . .. . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . .. . . .. . . . . o 75Oct. 21 .. . . . . Paid for Printin g Powers of attorney fron: Rbareholders . . . . . . . . .I 5 00
30 . . . . .IEzpeneea of Mr . ~fielle and Mr . Gordon at Ottawa . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . ... . .I 54 00

1875 . (i

February 22.
March 1 . . . . .

Mr. Gordon's expenses at Ottawa . .. . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Ezpenses at Ottawa going to and returning therefrom . . . . . .. . . . . . .
~ir. (}ordon'e expenses at Ottawa a second cime .. . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Cab hire . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

do . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . .
Paid telegram from Mr. Campbell . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Paid reply to him . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . .
Telegram to Mr . Wells . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Repli from him . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Mr. Wells' ezpenses'at Ottawa . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Paid express charges on parcel of reports from rngland . . . . . . . . . . .
Paid cab hire . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Postage . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . .
Cheque to get draft for i200 etg., to send Agents in London

for their charges . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . .

32 00
41 00
4100
0 5 0
0 2 5
0 67
0 30
0 42
0 26

74
50

2 90
1 00
5 00

995 00

6,000 00 ,April 6 . . . . . Fee for ser vices rendered by Mr. Gordon . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . .' :. .. .

1,886 4 7

6,886 4 7

6,00000

9
0

3M

Add G. T . Deniaon, Secretary, claim. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . .I 2,404 29
Add C. J . Campbell do . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . 276 92
Add R . L. Denison do . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 98 00

►

2,779 2 1

$9,666 e s

Received payment by the -Northern Railway Company's notes as follows :-

$2,697 61 due 10th June, 1875 .
2,322 69 " 10th July, 1875 .
2,322 69 ' 10th Aug., 1875 .
2,312 69 " 10th Sept., 1875 .

$9,665 68

For the Committee of Sbarcholders .

May 10, 1875 .

(Signed) GEORGE T. DEN ISON,
Sect. of Committee.

it C. J. CAMPBELL .

i0 Legal and Parliamentary expense s . "
(Signed) F. W. C.

44



40 Victoria, 8eeaional P'e ►pere (No. 10.) A. 1877

7NO RTHERN RAILWAY (Pb' CANADA,

GSN$RAL 31 ANAOER'$ OFFICE ,

Tltos . HAattI.TON, Esq
., 11th May, 1875.
. ,

Secretary.

Make and execnte ta the Compai,y'd owu order, tbur notes as folloAN , :--
82,697 61 payable 10th June, 1875 .
2,322 69 10fh July, 1875 .
2,322 69 10th August, 1875.
2,322 69 " 10th Soptember, 1875 .

$9,665 68 and charge the same to "New Capital Account Parliamentary
Exlwnses " upon- which consult me .

(Signed.) FRED. CUMBERLAND .

No. 2 .

Zfemorandum .

(Exhibit No. 4 filed 14th Sept ., 1875 .)

N. R. C.

"LEQAI. AND PARLIAMENTARY ExI'ENt9Ee, 1875."

Adverting to the letter of :11r. Buckingham, Private Secretary to the First
M=nister, dated Ottawa, 31st March, 1876, and requesting explanations as to an
alleged " irregular iia~•ment durin g the past year, said to have been m -de by the
"Board, to certain sharellolders in Toronto for alleged services rendered by them," 1
beg to report as follows :

The private shareholders held a meeting at Toronto, on 11th March, 1874, and
then appointed a committee to watch the interests of the stock in connection with
certain legislation then contemplated by- the Directors .

Such committee being composed of a majority of' pe rsons not shareholders in the
Company, was not recogn ized by the BoalYi .

Such committee, nevertheless, continued to act, and did act in hostility to the
Directors and (and as they seemed to think) in promotion of the interests of the share
capital .

Due in great measure to such hostility, no legislation w ,ts obtained in 1874. .
The opposition of the committee was conducted under the guidance of counsel,

and all Agent was sent to London, England, to promote the financial scheme adopted
by the committee with a view to the raising of the new cai~ital .

A draft Bill was presented by the Board at the annual general meating, held on
tVednosday, the 10th February, 1875, which encountered the opposition of the share•
holde ► s, but was ultimately approved by a ntajority vote of the Company, the share-
holders voting in the negative .

It was, nevertheless, felt that the passage of the Bill would be greatly hindered,
if not abeolutely endangered, unless some arrangement could be come to with " thu
shareholders, and a comrpittee of shareholders was appointed to that meeting « with
"a view to an agreement upon the proposed Bill, such committee consisting of Mr .
" C. J. Campbell and Col . Denison (with their solicitor, Mr . Gordon") representing
an absolute majority, by proxies, of the whole share capital of the Company in
personal holding.

A meeting was held with that committee on Saturday, the 13th February, when
the draft Bill was discussed and an ettbrt made so to refi~ame some of its clausos as to
satisfÿ alike the views of tlie Board and of the shareholders.
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At that, rnceting, Mr . Cumberland with the Parliamentary counsel (Mr . Edgar)
w:~.s present, on behalf of the Board .

After l;reat labor and long rliscusxicm, the Bill was re-drawn in the clauses causing,
the rlitlbrem•e, and the diflleulties so far compromiso,l and adjewted as to lead to its
tinal adoption by all parties and in mutual interest . Thereupon, and on the same
ni-lit, all the partie, to the Bill procc~.~ded tof;ethor to Ottawa to promote the measurb .

When at final solution had been reached and boforQ F-eparating, the question of the
payment of expeuscs wüs raiscK.l on behalf of the yhareholders. and it was urged that
in all lilce cases of hostility iu .rcbnrd to legislation between the Diroctora.to and the
shareholders of a( .'ompany, and when a settlement was reached by mutual conces-
rions, all precedent charged the expenses to the Company and not to the individual
shareholders .

After sente discussion this view was a.ssentea to by Mr. Cumberland and Mr
]:

(
lgar .

The question of amount was then raised b~• :lir• . Cumberland, but as no accounts
had been prepared, and as there were further expenses yet to be incurred in regard tcr
the Bill, it was impossible ti) stato then : and it was then expressly agrced that no
charges should be made excehting such as the shareholders would have boon le~ ;ally
liable for and must have paid if no arrangements had been concluded with the Com-
pany. Mr. Cumberland under advice of r . Edgar then consented that the expenses
thuw limited 'should fbllow the settlement and be paid by the Company, provided
further that all accounts should tirst be approved and certified by Mr. Campbell and
Col . Denison on behalf of the shareholders .

Having regard to the interests of the Ahareholder~? . as rel :resented by Messrs .
Campbell and ~)enison, to the reputation of tho: e gentlemeu,"and to the high
standing of the tirm of Mort•kon Wells and Gordon with whom the expenses had
mainly been incurred, it was felt that the Company was fully protected by that
arrangomunt .

The Bill as mutually adopted was promoted at Ottawa by all the partieR, acting
in concert, and (with some amendments made in Committee) was ultimately passed,
and became law on the 8th April, 18715 .
- Some time thereafter an tcccount of the expenses was presentecl to Mr . Cumber-
land through 111r . Campbell, but not hoing certitierl in ticcoodanco with the above
uuderNtanding it was return,ml to Messrs . &mpbell and Denison for their examination
and audit .

Those gentlemen having sntisfiocl them:elves as to the charges, returne~l the
account certified by them for payment . -

And on the 10th May, 1875, the account was adjusted at $4,665 .68 and wasininte-
diately pw>sed, under ord~'ttary routine, into the Treasurer's office for payment and
record, where .it still is, with all similar vonchers, and where it has beei . entered
and classitied to " Legal and Parliamentary Repenses," a charge on new cap, .t ..l raised
under the provisions of the Act .

It is submitted that the principle of the settlement was wholly legitimate, that it
was in accordance with all precedent in such cases, and was directly beneficial, if not
absolutely essential, to the objectr and interests of the Comrany in regard to legis-
lat ion .

The question 'of the aniount Of the expenses charged is of course open to chal-
lenge, upon this 1 attach the explanatioirti given to Messrs . Campbell and Denison by
➢lorrison, Wells and Gordon when the account was certified ; as well also as a copy
of an expl anatory memorandum which Mr . Campbell presented to the shareholders.

Exporionco ot' nintilar accounts of this Company and of others in connection with
Parliamer,tary proceedings and contesta in legislation, would seem to suggest that
having regard to the nature and the amount of the services as stated, to the long tim*
(nearly two years) over which they were rendered, to the special mission to England,
and to the attendances at Ottawa and elsewhere, the amount although large in the
ag:rrogate, would not (as 1 :tni advised) be couaiderod._ by_ the legal prof'ossion as
unusual and ezceeeive ; upon this I am not competent to express an opinion, but 1
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think that having regard to the protective arrangements previo0sly rnado and which
were complied with, it would have been utterly inconsistent with good faith, if after
the Bill by combined effort and mutual concessions had becom6 law, I, as acting for
the Company, had ignored its liability for the exponsos, and cAst them back upon the
individual shareholders ►vho were primarily responsible .

On a review of the % ►•holo transaction the only portion of it ►►•hich l: regard with
regret is the responsibility and authority I personally assumed in cotuiection with
the final adjustment and passing of this account. In that particuhu•, and in that only
I think I erred in judgment, but harassed as the Company ai-.d myself ha'l long boon,
by the hostilities of shareholders ; anxious as I was (afitor repeated l•ovious flailuros)
to securt, final legislatioii, and sensitive as the credit of the Company ►►•ar+, and still is
in connection with the raising of now capital, I drifted into a course which whilst
technically irregular has in my judgment been based upon ►rise and legitimate policy
with good practical results . The offect has been to re-un ► to the previouslv discordant
elements of the Company (share and bondholders) in a mutual policy and iT : ytrenuous
effort to avail of the Act of 1875, especially in regard to the extinguishment of the
Dominion Lien .

This is apparent from the fact that the present Board of Directors was elected
by . . . . iu ►animous vote composed of nearly equal numbers of share and bond votes .

(Signed) FRED. CUMl3ERLAND,
General Manager.

ToRONTO, 17th April 1876.

Mr. CAf1PBILL'8 EXPLANATORY H1. E MORArDUDl.

Memorandum of Moneys paid for claims against the Sharaholders' Committee
Northern Railway .

Morrison Wells & Gordon, fee . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $5,000 00
do do disbursements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8.11 47

London Agents of Morrison Wells & Gordon . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 995 00
G. T. Denison, Secretary for services. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 ,000 00

do disbnrsements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . : . . . . . . . . . . 404 29
C. J. Campbell, do . . . . . . . . . . . . , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 276 92
R. L. Denison vs . Cumberland, cost of suit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 98 00

$9,665 6 8

The fee to solicitors was in lieu of commission which the Committee ngreel to,
hay in the event of the stock being floated, but as they fü.ilëd in their negotiations
for the want of the authority of the Company, they of course could not claim the
commission which was fixed at one per cent and would have yielded them £3, 000
sterling. The f'eo of $5,000 was therefore not considered' excessive. Their disburse-
monts included Air . Gordon's expenses to England and several trips to and from
Ottawa. The legal Agents in London sent in a claim of £200 sterling for services
rendered, which was allowed and paid .

The Secretary was paid $2,000 in accordance with his abreement with the
Committee . The d:sbursements made by him include what was . paid to the late
R. L. Henderson. •

Mr. Campbell's disbursements merely include travelling ex ~enres .
The item of $98 paid R . L. Denison was for cost of suit vs . Cumberland .
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To cover the forogoing account of $9,665 68 the Northern Railway gave the
following notes, some of which are still current .

$2,697 61
2,322 69
`1,32Z 69
2, :t22 61 )

$9,Gti5 68

Tottovro, 26th v'orember, 187-5 .
(Signed) C. J . CAMPBELL .

ToxovTO, September_15, 1870,
Mr . CiEOftQ! T. DENIso:I, Bworn .

Examined by Jtr. Mowat .
Q.-Amonge,t some moneys that, were paid by the Northern Railway Company,

[ find a sum of 82,000, said to have been paid to G . T . I)eniaon, Secretary, for services.
Are you the G . T. Denison there mentioned ?

A.--I am .
i,2 .-\1'hat was that Rum paid for ?
A.-It was paid for my services as secretary of the committee, during a period

of about it year and a half.
Q.-What committeo ?
A.-.l committee of the private shareholders . That was the agreement upon

which I was employed by the committee. Mr. Campbell made the arrangement
with me, and agreed to dive me that amomnt . At the end of the time lie got it from
the Company, and paid it to me .

Q.-For whom was 31r. Campbell acting ?
He was not regularly appointed on theA.-Ile was one of the committee .

committee, but ho was virtually appointed, inasmuch as he acted during the whole
perioal .

A.-\\"as this n committee of the private sharelt Mers ?
A.-Yes .
Q.-What services were you to render ?
A .-I was to act as the paid rsecretary of the committee, to attend all the meet-

ings, to keep all the minutes, &c . They were to have the use of my office in which
to hold meetings. I was in fâct under the rndore of the committee to do what was
necessary to be done during that period .

Q.-When was the bad~gain miufe ?
A.-It was betûre I . took the position at all . I did not wish to talce it at the

outset . but they came to me several times about it . My uaclo was the Chairman of
the committee .

Q.-How long was that before an arrangement was come to between the e.hare-
holders and the directors of the Company ?

A .--1 think it must have been nearly a year aflerwalYls before we settled uhon
the ternis of legislation, and thon there was a great deal to be done after that. I. wenZ
to Ottawa on several occasions after that.

Q.-Uliou the business of the committee
? A.-Yes, l. was sent down under the orders of the Committee .

Q.-Was your compentza ► ion tbr this included in that $2,000?
A,-l'e .;±, that included everything except actual disbursements .
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By the Chairman :-
t,Z.-Tbere was , another item for disûw ;w,monts ?

-L do not remember the particulars of that, but about $200 out of that wore
the disbursements of the former secretary of the Committee, the late Mr . Iienderson .By Mr. Cameron : ---

Q: -What was the amount of the disbureemonts ?
A.--$4 04 .29 . yume of that was my travelling expenses down to Ottawa on four'or fivo occasions . Mr. Campbell has got the partlculard, and I think there is a copyamong the papers my uncle has . I think I furnished Mr. Campbell with a memo-1•andum of these items in detail . go' was aware of nearly all the sume that were paid,and was satisfied with that amount . About $200 was paid to the estate of the lateMr. IIenderson .

By JIIr. :E%ivat :-
Q-Was the rest actual disbul•soments ?
.1 .--Yos, all actual disbursements. 1 may just mention that Iw:ts not it monlberof the committee nol• a shareholder .
Q-Can you informa me how many shares were represented by the shareholderson whose behalf tha committee was acting ?
A.-I could not tell you from tuemory, but Mr. CAmpbcll re 1)1•esotlted a ver y largeaum, over $200,000 . .llo represented very much more than all the rest put together.I think the rest represented only front $10,000 to $20,000 .
Cl .--Who were the other membors of the committee ?
A.-They varied somewhat . The original committee was not exactly tho sailleas when I .vas appointed secretary .
Q.•--Who were the membens of the eonimittee when you were appointed

secretary ?
A.-It was in thiA way :-'1'ho Committee had power to add to th,!r numbot and

they asked Mr . Campbell to conie there. There ~~•ite my uncle as Chairm :.ln,~ Mr .Canlpbell, Mr. Thomas II. Lee, :1i1•. Scarth, and Mr. Thomas ahortiss. M. G. P. Dick-
son was appointed on the committee the saine day I was appointed secretary. Lateron, after the Bill was passed, 111r. James S . 111';lturray was appointed a member of the
comnlittce, and then some time after that dr . John Beverly Robinson . I think Mr .Robinson onlyattenaèd perhaps one or two meetings before we reported .

(Signed) GEORGE T. DENISON,

Mr. F. W. l.'UM 13ER1,A\ll, l'C-Calle<Î .

Examined by 111i•. Motcat :-
Q .--I was told yesterday of a rumour that money had been paid to Mr. J. D .

Edgar for his electior, expenses out of the Northern Railway funds . Is that trtte ?A.-No, it is not true .
C1.-31r. Edgar was a membbr of Pûrliament at one time ?
A. -Yoa .
Q.-And has been a candidate more than once ?
A.-Yes .
(I.-And was nothing contributed towards hii election expenses out of' the

Northern Railway funds on anypf those occasions ?
A.-Nothing.
Q.-On none of theso occasions, either directly or indirectly ?
A.- Neither directly nor indireetly ; not a doliar .th .-Wus he over employed professionally by the Northern IïAtilway Company ?
A.-Ho was employed professionally by the Northern Extension Railways

Company.
~.--Was that it distinct Company ? .
A.-Yes.
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Q.-Is that the Company which was afterwards amalgamated with the Northern
Company ?

A.-Yos .
Q.-Was it before the amalgamation that ho was employed ?
A .-Ho was solicitor to that Company .
Q.-Did be never act as Parliamentary Counsol for the Northern Railway ?
A.-Ho did .
Q.-Mon was thri t ?
A.--`l'hnt was during the Session of 1875. It was when we were carrying our

last Bill through .
Q.-Was that the only professional employment which Mr . Edgar had from the

Northern Railway Company that you remember ?
.-I think so . I c1o not remember any other . Ho was associated with me in

London one time, but lie was then acting for the Extension Company.
Q . -lIo was in London with you, but acting for the Northern Rxtension while

you wore effecting some business tbr the Northern Railway there ?
A .-Yes. I was acting at the time for both Companies .
Q.-Did bu do any work there for the Northern Railway Com pany ?
A.-Our Directors in London, I think, invited him to draft a Bill .
Q.-When did that occur ?
A .-It was in 1872 or 1873.
Q.-You say lie was asked to draft a Bill ?
A:--}ie was askcd to draft a Bill by my London Board .
(Z.--\Vhat Bill ?
A .-A Bill that was to be introduced into the Canadian House of Commons . We

wero then seeking legislation, and they thought they would take advantage of his
presenco in London and get him to fivme the Bill .

Q: -Did he draft tb4 Bill ?
A.-He did not . He declined to give us any professional assistance.
Q.-1Vhen you say he declincd to give us, you mean the Northern Railway

Company? -
A.-Yes. .
t1 .-~1'hy did lie decline ?
A .-Onthe he ground that he was holding a seat in Parliament .
Q.-Did lie hold a seat in Parliament at thô time lie was Parliamentary Counsel

for the Northern Itaihvay in 1874-745? -
A.--13e Nv ns .out ot' Parlia u)ent at that time.
Q-IIow much did he get for his services as Parliamentary Counsel in 1874-75?
A.-For services in draf%in g a Bill and attending at Ottawa, and in that matter

of thore-arrangement of the ternis of the Bill, to which we testified ycsterday,-for
the whole, I think, $ 2 ,50 0 .

Q.-«'as the foc passed by the Board?
A.-It was .

By the Chairman :---
Q.-Tho Board of the Northern Railway Company ?
A. Yos.

By Mr. Moacat :-
Q.-IIad this payment anything to do with election expe nses?
A.-Nothing whatever .
Q,Was there any Election fund to which you have contributed out of thel

Northern - Railway thnds besides what you have mentioned before ?
A.-None. In my original evidence I gave you all the election expenses we hare

pai
dQ. .--In the Pacific Railway enquiry an election fund was mentioned, and I think

it was mentionod that you were a contributor to the fand Y
A.--Nothing whatever. It is quite untrue. Neither corporately nor indivi

laally had I anything to do with that fund.
50



40 . Victoria. S0qsiffll Par»Le (No. 10,) A. 1877

q . --Dir: you cont rihuto individually to any election fund for Mr. Edgar?
A.--I did not .

(Signed) FRED. CUMBERLAND .

1tr . J . D. Ev OAx, sworn .

Examined by .Mr. .}foiottt : -
Q) .-Was any contribution made by the Northern Railway Company towards any

clec t ion e xpenses of yours ?
A.-Not at any time .
(I . -Was any such contribution made indirectly out of the funds of tho Northern

Company?
A.-Neithor directly nor indirectly by that company nor any other.
Q.-Havo you ever been employed professionally by the Northern Railway

Company ?
A .-Yes, in connection with the legislation of 1875, negotiating with the Govern-

nient on behalf of the Company, and helping aft ,) rwards to carry out Vie amalgama-
tion clauses in the Bill .

Q.--Wero you in Parliament at that time ?
A.-I was not .
1 I.-Was your account settled by the Company ?
A.-It was, I understood, passed by the Board. At least, I was told I could not

get it settled until the Board passed it .
Q.-What was the amount ?
A.-$2,500 .
Q-Had that anything to do w ith election expenses ?
A.-Nothing whatever.
(I .-IPae any part of that sum in consideration of election matters ?
A.-No, it had nothing to do with them .
( I .=Did Mr. Cumberland contribute personally towards your election expenses?
A.-No: Mr. Cumberland's sympathies I understood to be on the other side of

politic -, and in consequence I would not have asked him .
Q.-`Pore you solicitor at one time for the Northern Extension Company?
A.-I was until amalgamation, and, in f:ict, am so sti l l, in closing up any matters

of right of way in connection with that Company .
(,2.-Were you ever in England with Mr. Cumberland about the affairs of the

Extension Company ?
A.-I was . I was solicitor of the Extension Company, and was' sont to England

by the Extension Company's Board to try and enforce it contract which had been
made by cablo with Messrs . 11{eFwon, of London, for the sale of bonds of the Exten-
sion Company, which contract the MeEwens were not carryin g out .

Q.-Did you do any professional work there for the Northern Railway
Company ?

A.-None at all . I wa .i asked if I would draft a bill by the London Directors of
the Northern Railway Company, but I declined because I was elected to the House of
Commons then, and the Bill would come bofore the Legislature .

Q.-You say that no contribution was made out of the funds of the Northern
Railway Company towards any election expenses of yours ? Was any such contri bu-
tion made out of the funds of the Extension Compan y ?

A.-No, not a cent. I may say also that fi•om I?ecembor, 1874 , until the amal-
gamation in Jùne 1875, the larger part of my professional time was occup ied either
at Ottawa or here in connection with the Bill on the amalgamation ; and~ also that
during the time I had a seat in Parliament neither I nor my partners received any
fee whatever in connection with Dominion Legislation .

(*Signod) J. D. EDGAR.
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TORONTO, Septembe :•.23rd, 1876 .

Mr . FRANCIS HARRIS ÏIâNARD, sworn .

Examined by 1Kr.;Betliunt :-
(Z .-Y-~:,a are agent for the Içoyal Insurance l'ompany?

-A.-I am.
1,1, .-And have been for it number of years?
A.-25 Soats.
(,Z .-Have you otfoctod on behalf of the Company risl:-A . policies of insurancc-oa

the property of the Northdrti I1,ailwnj= Coni-pany ?

A.-Never for the Company .
Q.-Are the policies in the naine of tho Company ?
A.-'rhero are no policies in exo4tonce .

Q.--Ilaû you no policies at any time ?

A.-None. I had offers .
U.-And never effected in5urnnc.o on the property ot' the Northern Railway

Company at all ?
A.-No. I had offerr+, but 1 declined them .

lZ . 'Phen you nover had any policies on the plant or the building's'?

A. -No .
Q,-Did you have any on 5lorc=, wheat in the elevatcir, or something of that,

kind ?
A.-Not with the Northern Railway Company- directly, but for other purties .

Q) .-Was that etfected through the medium of Mr . Cumberland or his son ?

A .-No. I had offers from Mr . Barlow Cumberland verbally, flb,• insuranc•c oi ►

the plant, K,c .
Q.-1Vl ► y were these otTers not accepted ?

:1 .---Wo agreed to rutos, and ho wanted a commission oi'ten per cout . on the

prentium, which I could not give him . With the last offer, we at;reed upon the ternl,,,

and lie said ho would be nntisfiea with fivc per cent, but T could 1 .ot afford to give hinl

even that.
Q .-I belic% o that commission was to have been paid to him het•t;onall}'?

A .-( IIolicvo it, was .
il.-Was it to be on property hold in trust. by the Company •.'

A.-Yes .
(I.-Did that consist of buildings and plant, or the store,- which the Company

held?
A: -I believe the stations, the buildings and plant, including c•cu•s, &C .

(Z .-Wit~? the total amount of the risk nlentioned ?

A.-It was at thotime, but I really can't recollectit . lie otfiërod me, f think, in

the first two instances, one-thitYi ot'the entire amount to be insurea,',vhich I agreed

to take, the premium on which would have amountcd to abont $1,500, upon which

1 ►e wanted a commission of ton per cent .
Q.-What were the annual premiums to be ?
A .--I think one-thirü would have been something like $1,500 in c wh instance.

(Z .-Then the ton per cent, or five per cent, would have been on that ?

A .-Yev, whatover the preminm was . Ot'rmu•ie it would be ton per cent . on the

$1,500, for the l )] •emiunl vas thttt .
.Q .--1Yaa it declined ?

A .-I declinod, because I told him I could not gire thw rommission, for it would

leave me-withnnt anything at all .
Q.-11o you know iuiy Gmlpnnici which ofiected iii .surance f,ir the Northern

Rail'.-:y Company ?
A .-1 think the .l'Ana was one, and the British America, and the Western . I

alll not sure ; lJltt I IUlU11', so Ill[- as I was e i )ncerneil, Iwn`S ,gtvetl to underFtatul that

the _Etna had tnken the .ttnouttt ot1`vretl

9 .--Itid you have uny conver-ation with M r . P . W . Cumbet•laind h imself?
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A.-No, it was only with Mr. Barlow Cumberland. Iie was clerk in IhA Northorn
1Zaihvay Office, and managed all the insuraoc•e . I think .

Q.-Iiow late was the last oPfor ?
A.--I think within three vears .
Q.-ISid you understand that he was then in the Northern Railway Office ?
:1 .---I cnrtainly did .

(5igned) F. It . IIFWARD .

31 t'. N O .1, 11 I;AR\ILART, SWO 1'I2 .

Examined by IIIr. Betleu n e :-
q.-Wero you a Director of the Northern Railway ?
A.-For a very short time .
Q-It extended over what period ?
:1.-I think it was about six month s .
Q .-In what year ?
A -It was juat after the amalgamation took place .
<Z.-Are you interested in any Insuranco Companies in the city ?
A.-I am a director in the Western Insurance Company .
q--la that the only one?
A.-i'es .
Q .-Do you know anything of an insuranco being eftectel in the Western on

the property of the Northern Railway Company ? -
A.-I do not know anythingf; further than an application for a certain portion of

the insurance over the wholo of the rollin c, stock of the Compan y , and the stations
on thd4oad .

Q .-Do you know that that insuraneci was ef3éctod ?
A.-I really do not know, it came before our Board, but l. do not know whother

they took the policy or i ,ot.
Q.-Do you know if a .nything was paid to Mr . Cumborhznd or hi s son in connec-

tion w ith thoso insurances by the Company ?
A.--I do not .
Q.-Do you know anythin g about a contract which was lot to Messrs . Manning

and Ginty in connection with the Moaford or North Grey Railway Extension ?
Mr . Boulton objec:ted to the question on the ground that the Meaford Company

was a Company distinct f1•oln th e Northern Railway Com pany, and this enqutry con-
cerned only the latter .

Q.-- AYhat was the connection e x isting bet ween the North Grey Railway and the
Northern Railway Company ?

A.-None whatover, until the formor was leased to the Northern Railway .
(I . -1)o the Northern Railway Company own that Branch now ?
A.-They own that now under the Amalgamation Act .
Q.-They furnished, in fact, the funds that built that i oad ?
A.-They did not. -
Q .-They guaranteed the interest ?
A.--They guaranteed the interest on 2,000 pounda per mile for the Muskoka

Branch and the North Grey Branch .
Q -Were those amalgamated before the North Grey (or Moafortil Branch) was

bu Ut ?
A.-No, long after it wao built .
Q.-Was Mr. Cumberland connected with that road in any way ?
A.-He was the consulting engineer of both the North Grey % nd the Muskoka .
Q.-Was that in virtue of his being Manager of the Northern Railway ?
A.-Not that I am Sware of.
Q,-Do you know anything of the payment of a commission to Messrs. Manning

and Ginty?
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A.-No, I do not .
Q.-Do you kno+r anything about the purchase of the steamers ChlcorR and -

0

r

Cumberland ?
A.-I do.
Q.-Woro you interested in the Cumberland ?
A.-Not at all .
Q.-You don't know anything about the Curnberlarul ?
A.-Nothing at all .
Q-Do you know anything about the Ckicora ?
A.--Yes .
Q.-From whom was she purchased ?
A.-From the Milloys.
Q.-For how much 'l
A.--$52,000 .
Q.--Ry whose agency was this purchase made ?

- A . 1 877

A.-It vas through Mr . Frank Smith and Mr. Cumberland . Mr. Frank Smith
paid one-third, Mr. Cumberland one-third, and I ono•third .

Q.-That would be about $18,000 apieco ?
A.-Yes, but thero was a charge on the boat at the time, and I paid about

$30,000 in cash . I have lest more than $45,00 on that boat including interest .
Q .-How much has Mr. Cnmborland paid ?
A.-Mr . Frank Smith and I have paid off the whole, and there is now no

IiabiliTy on the boat. Mr. Cumberland is in arrear about $500 or $600 .
Q.-How much would that make the payment made by him ?$3J,000 ?
A.-I don't know. I think he has paid something like $28,000 .
Q.-Have you any knowledge as to how much of that was paid out of the funds

of the Northern Railway Company ?
A.-I never had any i dea of that.
Q--Did the steamer stand in bis name ?
A.-It did not . . We were not going to give him any interest in it until ho was

all paid up .
Q.-You did not know his purchase was on behalf of the Northern Railwzy ?
A.-No. The agreement was with Mr. Cumberland per sonally .
Q.-How many ye0rs since you bought the boat ?
A.-It was in 1872 that we bought her .
,Q.-Itace you run her since on your own account, or has she been chartered ?
A . -She was chartered last year ard this to th e Northcrn Railway Company .
Q.-Whon was the charter fixed ?
A .-Li the spring.
Q.-At what sum '1
A.-All that we got for ber running last year was some $3,800 .
(I.-Wa.s that for several years ?
A.-No, only for that season .
Q.-Was that charter in writing ?
,1 .-I don't know.
Q.-Was there any re .solution of the 13oard, or was it by arrangement with ;)fr.

Cumborland ?
A.-I think there was a resolution of the Board .
Q.-Who made the bargain botween the Compan ~ and you ? ._
A.-Both Mr. Smith and myself.
Q.-Who represented the Company in makin i; the bargain ?
A.-Mr. Cumberland .
Q.-How was it that Mr . Cumberland, being interested in the boat, made a

bargain of that kind ?
A.-VGe refused to run the boat . We got her in the hope, as Mr. Cumberland

represented, that thero would bo money in her, everything we have done has been
for the benefit of the Northern Railway, and we have lost our money .
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Q.-Do you know anything of a contract for building the elevator in Toronto?
A.--I do not .

By the Chairnwn : -
Q.- .-Who got the $3,800 ?
A.-Mr. Smith and I .
Q.-Did Mr. Cumberland get nothing?
A .-Nothing at all .

By M r. Bethune :
Q.-Did hr, got the bene fit of the one-third, because lie was connected w ith th e

liability to that extent ?
A.-r tFink Mr. Smith and I carried that liability .
Q.-Do you know anything of a purchase from Captain Isaac May of some plant

in Simcoe ?~id they purchase the steamer Emily May ?
A.-I don't remember a groat deal about it. She was h ,)ught by the Extension

Company. Mr. Henry How land made the bargain .
Q.-You were not personally concerned ?
A.-I was interested in the paying of money.
Q.-What was paid for her 7
A.-I think it was $15,000.
Q.-Was that considered her value ?
A.-I think so. That has not been paid off yet .
Q.-Was there a mortgage on ber ?
A.-Acting upon what were asbunlea to be the powers conferred by the

Amalgamation Act, the Company took the steamer at w .l at site cost the Extension
Company .

. Q.-Do you know anything about any dealings between Mr. Patrick Burns
and the Northern Railway C.ompany for the carriage of conl ?

A.-No .
(Signed) -NOAII BARNIIAItr.

Mr. PATRICK BUR\S, sworn .

Examined by 1i7r. Bethutie :-
Q..-You are.a dealer in .coal and wood in the City of Toronto?
A.-Yes, Sir.
Q.-And have been for some years?
A.-Yes, Sir.
Q.-tiYithin some years have you had a contract with the ~Torthern Railway

Company for the carrying of wood over the Northern Itailway?
A.-They carried wood, but I had no contr,ict with them .
Q.-Had you a verbal arrangoment ?
A.-Yes.
Q.-How many years has that boon 7oinn on ?
A.-Ten or twelve years .
Q.-Was there any arrangement-this year or last year ?
A.-No. I got some wood down la .st year, in the ordirizry way.
Q.-About what quantity ?

.

A.-I could not say exa.ctly. I don't think I got over throo or four hundred
cords.

Q.7-Did you make any arrangement with any pcrson in connection with th e
Company for the carrying of that down ?

A.-I don't think so . It was ordinary froight.
Q.-Was therb any arrangement made at all ? . . _
A.-I bought the wood on the place and brought it down .
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Q .-I believe you and Mr . Ginty have becn front time to tinto in partnership?
1 1V I

Q.-You are a contractor, Mr. Manning ?
A: -I am.

Seesional Pape rs (No. 10.) A. 1877

Q.-Did you make any arrangement with Mr . Barlow Cumherland---- clid you haveany talk with him ?
A.-I think I had some talk with him last winter .
Q--Whero was this talk ?
A.-I think it was in his office .
Q.-What was the result of the talk? 1)id he r :ty lie would bring the wood down?
AI'- es.
Q.-What rates did you pay ?
A. -I don't know. I think I ~aid the regular rates.
(I .-~V'as there any bonus paid to him or any one elsc ?

-: A.-Nevei•, at any time.
Q.-Ilow did you pay , by cheque ?
A.-I paid it to the freigh4 agent, Dfr . MéDonald, but the chequo isas always to

tlte NTorthern Railway Company.
Q.-Rut there was nothing extra to be given to Mr. Barlow Cumberland, eithorin that O r any other year ?
A .---Ncither the oldernorthe'youngerlllr.Cuniberland, never .'

By the Chairman :-
(Z .-Did he get any commission in any way, in wood, or anything of that kind ?

' A.-Nothing whatever.
(Signed) P. BURNS.

.lrr. ALEXANDER MANNING, swOrn .

Examined by ,dir. Bethunc :-

- c ► avo .
Q.-Ilad you it contract for the build ;nb of it railway to Meaford ?
A.-Yes, it contract for the North Grey of the Northern Extension Company .
Q.- Was there, directly or indirectly, any sum of money paid to 3Sr . Cumberland

in connection with that contract, cither in the way ofa bonus, any waywhatever?
llr . Boalton objected .
A.--Nover, in any shape . We never had any contracts with the 'Torthern

Ruilway Coin pany . TI ► is c•ontract was with another company altogether .
- Q . -But it has since become :t part of the Northern Company ?

.A .--That I understand .
Q.-You say that nothing was evor pa,id by youor Mr . Ginty to Mr . Cumberland .

W`_1 unythint; paid to Mr. Cumberhind's son, or any ône for him ?

' 40 Victoria,

Q .-How much was he to have ?
A.-Ho was to have one half interest in the uro6ts . That contract was neve r

e.oiupietea .

A.-Notliin~,► whatever, as a bonus .
Q.-Was Mr. Cumberland's son a partner with you ?
A .--Tho son was a partner after we got the contract .
Q.-Mr. Barlow Cumberland ? #
A ~r

Q.-Was anything paid to him to buy out his interest ?
A.-No . -

Q.-Wb,y was it never completed, then ?
A.-It was Mr . Ginty who first spoke about the arrangement. I was dissatisfied

with an arrangement of that kind, and after some time I spoke to Mr . Cumberland
about it, and I paid him for his services by salary .

Q.-liow much ?
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A.--$65 a month .
Q .-What services did he rendor ?
:1, .-I,*e looked after the contracts and the work . He lived K•horo the wo e k was

going on. But lie gavo4 before the work was completed, a t the desire of his
fàther .

Q.-Was be employed at that time tn the Northern Rail way Company Y
A .---No, not to my knowledge . His whole time was given up to us . Ho «•ent

from its to the Great Western, I think .
Q.-Who negotiated the contract on behalf of the Railway ? Was it Mr. Cum-

berland ?
A.-No. I tendered for the 'work, and I understood that my bid was the

lowest by $1 4,000, and the contract was awarded to me . It was decided by the
Directors-Mr. Frank Smith, Mr. Bratfhart, Mr. Turner and other Directorp and so
far as 1 recollect, Mr . Cumberland was consulting engineer .

Q.--Then the employment of the son had no connection with your getting the
contract ?

A .-None whatever. I speak frankly as to how I feltrospoctin~ the partnorsbip
wi±l i ;1L•. Barlow Cumberlaqd I was very much annoyed. Dir. inty first spoke
abo o t this matter, and I was very much dissatisfied with it .

Q.-Were you interested in the building of the Northern Railway olevator ?
A.-No.
Q.-Did young Mr . Cumberland got any more bosi J eH the $ 615 1 a month ?
A . --I corld not tell you how much he did get .
l2.-Did he get anything but his proporsalary ?
A.-I think not . He was two years with me, and he got $4 ,000 .
Q: -Tbatwould be mc, e than $65 a month•?
A.-•It included his expenses outside . He kopt a horse, and paid all his travel-

ling and other personal expenses connected with thework .
( Z .--But the travelling expenses would not amount to $1,2 0~er annum .
A. There was a great deal of oxponsô s connected with i ~ could tell you if

I looked at the books.
tZ.~-$4,000 was the whole amount he got including salai y and expensos ?
A.-Yes, the whole am ount, so far as I recollect .
Q .--You say you will furnish a statement of the whole expenses?
A.-I wil k furnish it Ptatoment .
Q . -Were you interested in the building of the Northern Railway olevator hero .
A.-I had no interest whatever. I think Mr. Reekie was the contractor .
(Z.-Were any debentures given to young Mr. Cumberland in any way? Ilow

was he paid ? `
A.-Ho , .aspaid in money.
(I.-You di i not givo debentures, then ?
A. No. We were paid in money, and nover received any dobemturos . I may

say that I complained to Mr. Cumberland . about his son having anything to do with
this work . I did not think there was anythin,g wrong in his son coming into any
partnership, but I had a decided objection to gotting only one-quarter interest. Mr.
Cumberland also objected strongly to his son's continuing in the partnership .

By OP. Jlfoiaat:- •
tl .-lras any paper signed by Mr. Barlow Cumberland ?
A.-No. The paper was signed by myself and Mr. Ginty, but. never by Mr.

Barlow Cumberland ?
By Mr. Bethv n e :-

Q .-Who had the negotiations in the matter of the contract between you and
-Air. Ginty on the one part, and the Railway Company on the other ?

A.----Mr. Edgar as solicitor for the Extension Company prepared the contract,
and 11ir. Ginty and m•yaelf executed the same at his ot33ce, I never entered into this
or any other contract bj* bttying it or giving a bonus .

(Signed) ALE%, DIAAINU :VG .
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11 1 r. ?ouN GINTY, sworn .

Examined by Mr. Bethune :--
Q .-Tou were a partner with Mr . Manning, contractor for the building of the

North Grey Railway to ]4feaford ?
A.- es. -
Q.--Had y ou any other partner hosides Mr. Manning ?
A.-I made a verbal agreement first with Mr. Cumberland, but I will exhlain

that. I was thinlcing it strange that I had to do all the work, and I wanted to got
an active partner to take some of the work off my hands ; for I was attending t o the
Muskoka road .

4Z .-1 ou had another partner thon . Who was it ?
A .-Mr . Cumberland was to have an interest in it,-tho young man .
Q . ---Ilow was it that he was to have an interest ?
A.-At my suggestion .
(Z .-R'hot•o did you make the arrangement w ith him ?
A.-It was after we commenced work .
(Z .-\\'hero?
A.-It must have been in Toronto ,
Q.-What was Mr . Barlow Cumberland doing at that time ?
A.-Tho first conversation I had with him was in Toronto . IIo was studying

law, and I told him ho had botter quit studying law, and comc into partnertihip.
( ;, .-liow long,, was this after the contract was let ?
A.-1 think about two months .
Q .-llad you commenced work ?
A.--I think so.
(Z .-IIad the contract been signed by the Company ?
A .-l'es, all completed.
Q .-Had Y ou any conversation with his father about the proposed partnership .
A.-Nover, directly nor indirectly .
(I .-Did any one suggest Mr. Barlow Cumberland's name to you ."
A .-Never, directly nor indirectly . It was my own suggestion .
Q.-What share of the profits was he to got ?
A.-I could not tell .
(,1,.-But you did fi x some share ?
A.--•Yos, but it is so long ago that I fin•bet all about it . The mem~~raudnm of

agreement was signed by me.
Q.-What did yon do with this memorandum, did you s ive it to 3Jr . Barlow

Cumberland ?
I think it must have been Mr. Edgar or .lLr. Boulton that I gave it. to ;

at all cven & t Mr. Manning and I si?ned it togother and loft it with the witnes s
whoever lie was .

Q.-But y ou haven't got it now ?
A .-No, I have nover seen it since .
O .-How long did matters go on the, footing of his being a partner with you ?
A.-I could not tell . It is so long' ago. The first arrangement was made with

Mr . Barlow Cumberland and myself.
4Z .-\1'hen was that arrangement ended ?
A.--I think it was a year afterwards .
Q.-Then lie was about :t year a partner with you ?
A.-I think so .
Q.-What did you give him for his year's share of the profits ?
A.-I am not .aware that he got a dollar. -
Q.--'.;nt lie didn't work a year for nothing ?
A.-If Mr. Manning hasgiven him more than his salary, I am not aware of it .
Q.-Itow long did that work go on ?
A.-I think it tiva's threq ycar.,.
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Q,--Have you any idea of what was paid to. Mr. Barlow Cumberland ?
A.-I don't know. I►U•. Manning paid it. I have not Reen the hooks since . I

understood from Mr. Manning that he was just to got his salary .
Q.-What salary was he to get ?
A.-I don't know. I think it was something like $100 per month and his

eYnenses .
Q.-The books, I suppose, would show ?
A.--Yee.
Q.-Have yen the bool:s ?
A.-No, Mr. Manning has them .
Q.-How long was Mr. Barlow Cumberland employed at it salary-during the,

balanco of the time ?
A .--No, he left before we were through, and went to the Great Western .
Q.-Were you interested in the building of the Toronto I;lovator ?
A.-Not at all, directly nor indiroctly. I nover did any work for the Northern

Itailway Company. I might say that when we tendered, we firdt tendoro.l for the
Muskoka road and got it, and I think it pleased the Directors, for they went over it,
before they had decided the tenders for the othe•r road . Mr. F. W. Cnroberlancl, ilr
twi, conversations with tno, said, °' if you don't tender low, 3rou will not get the work
i~ecai :se we are going to give the contract to the iowest tender." •

By the Chairntan :-
Q.-You do not know whether Mr . Barlow Cumberland got $4,000 for two years ?
A .-I could not tell . I nover saw the books of the North Grey Road . I had

eharge of the Muskoka Road altogether .
By .lfr. Bethune :-

Q.-1Vas Mr . Barlow Cumbcrlanci interested in the Muskoka Branch at ,.tll .
A.--No, decidedly not .
Q.-He had no connection with it ?
A.-Neither directly nor indirectly .
Q.-And he was consequently never paid anything whatever on that?
A.-Nover, neither directly nor indirectly . I wish to add that in a conversation

with Mr. P. W. Cumberland about n year after his son had been connected with u-•
lie said that if his son had any intorost in the road, beyond his salary, it must cease .

(Signed) JOHN GINTY.

Mr. WILLIAM ROWLAND, HNOrtI .

Examined byv .~r . Bethune :--
(~► .-I'ou are t,hoagent of the Queen Insurance Company?
A.-Yes, the Liverpool Company .
Q.-How long have you been agent ?
A.-About thirteen years.
Q.-Has your Company any riak;on tho tiorthern Railwa}' property?
A.-Not at present.
Q.-Had you last year?
A.-No.
Q.-How long since you had any risk ?
A.-I don't think we have had any risk since 1871 .
Q.-What amount ?
A .-I think it was $10,000, on the Northern Elevator at Gïollingwood .
Q.-With whom did you mako the arrangement for that risk ?
A.-Mr. Barlow Cumberland .
Q.-,Was any commission paid to him at that time?
A.--\Tot at all .
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Q.-At what rate was the insurance effected ?
A.-ThQ premium was 890 on $10,000 fbr three months . It was while the

Elevator was in course of erection . It was a builder's risk.
Q.-That was paid by a cheque of the Northern Railway, I suppose.
A.--Yes.
Q.-And no part was handed back to Mr . Barlow Cumberland ?

-A.--No .
Q.-And that was the only insurance you had for the Northern Railway?
A.-Yes. We have had Insurances on the Northern Railway ~roperty, but they

were re-insmrances for other Companies, and not directly for the Nortbern Company .

(Signed) WILLIAM ROWLAND .

A

Mr. Wit. ►. ► A ►i HENRY LOCKHART GORDON, sworn.

Examined by Mr. ,Bcihunc :-
Q.-Have you seen the written statement, or the correspondence which passed

4)otwcen you, Mr. Campbell, and the Governmont ?
A.-I road a 'statement of work done by us, prepared for the purpose, I under-

stood, of bein g furnished to the Govornmont .
Q. .- .Did that truly state matters in w-hich you wore interested in behalf of the

- discentient shareholders ?
A.---Yes, it did. It did not fully state the amount of work that was done by us,

because Mr . Campbell was anxious to get it immediately, and .I had not tin►e to.
-out completely all the work done .

Q .---A good deal has been said in the way of diecus s iort .to the oftect that the
,charge of $5,000 seemed extravagant foi• the servicox whicfi-woi•ô i'endored ?

A.----All I can say is this-•--that if I had known the amount of wor k that had to
be done, and the time that had to be given, and the way we had to neglect the other
'work qf the office to carry on this, I certainly would nover have undertaken it for
any sum like that. Perhaps it would be as well for me to state how tha foo was
arrived at . When the shareholders engaged me to undertake this m,itter, they asked
me if I would go to England and raiso the capital that was roquired to My off the
Government claim, and for other purposes of the road . We had pruviously been at
Ottawa, and we understood from Mr . Mackenzie that if the shareholdors could do
that the matter would be handed over to the shareholders, and they wonla have the
ful.ancing of the scheme . The sharoholdors ruque9ted nie to raise this money, and I
un ok to do it at a commission of one per cent .

Q .-Was that in writing?
A.-Yes .
(The Document was here put in, and marked " No . 1 .")
The witness continaod :-I thought that before I went to England, it was better

'to have the terms of my undertaking the financial business in writing, and that was
drawn up and signed by the Chyirman and the Secretary, and with that I went to
F:ngland. . And ~ think I may iay that I made arrangements with one of the first
firms in London to raise this capital . There was one obstacle, however, in the way,
and that was that they required the co-opcration of the bondholders ; but they said
that if I got the co-operation of the bondholders, they would have no difficulty in
raising the capital . They requested me to communicate with Mr. Cumberland to get
him to say whether the bondholders would co-operate. I think I waited there for six
weeks, corrospo.nding with the committee and my own firm on this side, and waitin g
for Mr. CumberlandtQ go over to England . When I found that Mr . Cumberland"could
not come, I came over to Canada on the advice of the gentlemen I was acting with,
to e► e if I could pot get the Board to agree to co-operato with us, and then go back
and complete the arrangement . When I came back here, I found that M r . Cumber-
land, very naturally, did not want to be interfered with by the shareholders, ard h e
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refùsed to aeeist us in . our attemp t to raise the new capital, so Colont.' Denison went
down with me to Ottawa to see if we could get Mr. Mackenzie to neo his influence,,
and we understood from the eorrespondènce that Mr. Mackenzie thought it unraaeon-
able that the bondholders should be an obstacle in the *ay, and there was official
correspondence, asking if it would not be possible for the Board to eo-opernte with ue► ..
Mr. Cumberland had been to F.nglwnd in the meantime, and, after be came back, tho -
first thing he did was to send far .Atr. Campbell and me and some others, to see if wce-
could not come to some comprom?se . The result was that my clients agreed to a.
compromise. That being so, they took the thing out of my hands . Jf they had been,
able to furnish the authority of the bondholders, I would have been able to raiee the
money. I had been to England, and had• incsurred a great deal of expenPe. I employed
:i firm of solicitors there, who afterwards rendered a bill of 200 pounds stg. I mention
that to show what I did there.

Q.-I observe in this contract the one per cent. was to be paid to you only n
the event of your raising the sum required, and I percoive also that the committee
(lid not make themselves personally responsible ?

A .-But they pledged themselves on behalf of the shareholders to ray me the•
one per cent .

t1.--,What n mount were yôu proposing to raise in England ?
A.-300,000 pounds . In addition to that, there was work at Ottawa during the.

Session of' 1874-75 . This businese was commenced in Febtuary, 1874, antl it was not
(•letieci until July, 1875, about eighteen months .

Q.-Had y ou any instruction from the shareholders for the work clone at Ottawati .
or was the whole work done on this contract ?

i1--No. I got special instructions from the committee. I. attended meetings,
of the committee, and drew up three Bills and revised the draft of a Bill which Mr. .
Edgar drew up for the road .

Q.-Were the sharoholders liable to you for that work?
A .-1 think the committee was .
Q.-Il;ud you any written instructions which would malco them liable ?
A. .--I had simply instructions to go to Ottawa and do this work .
Q.-May that be considered as ba6ocl on the liability of this lettor ?
A .-No. 1 consider I had two claims on them-one in a financial cal,acity ami

one as legaî':dvisor .
i1 .-Ilnd you anything in your books as to that ?
A.--\1'e had entrieK in our books as to our expenses at Ottawa .
l1.--lVcre any charges made upon the Noi•thern R.ailway ?
A.-The entry was against the committee ofprivate'shareholderK ofthe Northern .

I iai ln•a3• .
(,j..-IIad you any other letter ofin,U•uctions besides this letter froin the privato

shareholders ?
A.-vo. But over and over ngain there were resolutions passed by the committee,_

authorizing Mr. Campbell, Colonel Denison and myself to nct for them . In the book
kept by the committee I can got copies of all these . I also had verbal ir.structions
from them .

Q.-How (lid you fix on the $5,000 paid for your services ?
A.-Mr. Campbell and Colonel Denison know the work I had done . They had

been with me the whole time, and the com:nittce of' shareholdw•s at one of' their
meetings passed a resolution to the effect that the committee should be relieved of'
all responsibility for costs, and also disbursements, and it was left to Mr . Campbell and
Colonel Denison to decide .

Q.-Bywhom were they to be relieved ?
A.-I think the resolution was to this e8èct-that the committee consider that

the Northern Railway ought to pay all the costs incurred by the commi ;tee. I did
not think the settlemeiit was to have been made nuhjcrt to the costs being paid, but ~
it was put in the Khape u6)vc mentioned, and IIr . Campbell asked 3kir . Cumberland .
to relieve them of that rc :ponsibility .
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Q.-Did you undorstand at the time the Ii ." -, s ijettlod on that basiy, that the
riettlement took place irrespective of the liability " ,he Company to puy this sum for
t• :)sty and disbursemonts ?

A.--[ did not look to the Northern Railway company at all for my disburse-
tneM.v . I looked to the committee .

Q.-Did you render an account to the committee bofore that settletment ?
A .-No account had been asked for, but we rendered an account which was

handed to Mr. Campbell .
Q.- D id you understand that the payment oi' your account was part and parcel of

the 4ettlemeia?
A . -The sottlemont was all made before any question was rHised as to the costs ;

bnt the tei~ms on w h ich the Bill was to be accepted by all parties and passed, were
recd to at the Northern Railway~ Oflice .

(,~ -Before anything was said u• tiut the cost?
A .---Certainlv .
Q..-Snpposo ' \ir. Cumberland had refused to pay tl) ia sum-do you think the

committee would have opposed the passage of the Bill ?
A.-I cannot my. All I know is that there was a minuto or resolution of the

committee to the vfiect that the Company ought to pay the costs, and somc membet• s
of the committee were very strong on the matter. They said they had Fpe+tt money,
and they thoul;ht they ought not to bear any of the costs .

Q.-Was the account p:+ ;d before the Bill was paesed ?
A.-l do not know. I don't think it was. I know Mr . Campbell got notes to

ha3 this and other mattcrr+, for I got notes from Mr . Campbell . I don't think
anything was paid nor did we recoive any notes until after the Bill was assented
to by the Governor General .

(" Exhibit No . 2 " was hero put in . )
Q.-Thore are disbu rsements mentioned in " Exhibtt No . 4 " of the 14tI . Soptem-

ber, to the iunount of $891 .47, besides the sum paid to your London agents . Was
this Fttnt nf $891 . 47 arrived at by actual computation ?

A .-Y e+. If we vont to Ottawa, for instance, when we came back ive juat
charne ( l the exponses of the trip, and the above sum includes printing and telegraph-
ing and every other d irbursement .

Q.-This sum ►►• w+ .tn actual ca ,~ h disbui,ement~
A.-Yes .
Q.-Did any rw•son receive, oxcept the members of your own firm, any par t of

the $5,000 ?
A.-No .
Q.-The disbursement of SIS was in connection ►vith 0j e suit ?
A .-Yes . h
Q.-Was that an actual cash ►lisbnraomont, or i lid it include the ordinary

charges ?
A..-I think it inc: . ,ded the ord inary charl ;e .. -
Q.-Yon were all retuly w ith that suit, and served the parties ?
A.--The bill was drawn, and not actually filed, and four or five copies' Made of'

it ready for service .
Q.-And that $98 was a proper charge ?
A .-Cortainly. I w iah to produce the letter given to me by the condmittee

of shareholders authorizing me to go to England and raise the money.

(Signed) W. H . LOCKART GORDON .

(This lettar is filed as h;xibit No. I of 26th September, 1876, when the foregoing
evidence was read over and signed .)
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(F,xhiLit I :--Filed 2 3rd September, 1876 . )

TORONTO, Jnne 12, 1874 .

Stx,--Iii the event of your succeeding in rairing the noceczAary capital for payin g
off the Government lien on the Northern Itttilway of Canada, and for the other pur-
posUy mentioned in the Bill, prepared lbr us and the Government, we hereby agree,
as far as wé have power to do so, for and on behalf of the private hharebolders of
the Northorn Railway of Canada, to allow you a commission on the amount of the
capital so raised, at the rate of one per cent on the par value of such capital . But it
is distinctly understood by you that we do not make omelvcs or the ebareholders
individually liable to you for this commission, or any part thereof, but only in our
capacity as rel» •escntingthe shareholders we ph•dgo ourselves to carry this out on
their behalf:

On behalf of the committee of the privatesharoholder n the Northern Railway
of Canada .

(Signed) R. DENISON
Chairman .

R. C . HENDERSON ,
8ecretary .

(Ea•hiGit,2 .---Filecl 28r(i SeptemLer, 187 6 . )

MEBStts . RENS1iAW AND RoLrII,

In accourt with

MESSRS . MonRl So N , «'Er .r.S A N D GORDON ,
Of Toronto, Canada.

Re the Northern Railuay of Canada.

February 4th, 1874, to March, 1875 .

Intrurtiuns to :tct for certain number of the Stockholders of this Railway
Company in l.nblancl in aaHerting their claims as against the Bondholders,
and to endeavour to find the capital required by the Company, for the
purposes of the Company, upon the necurity of preference stock of the
Company or otherwise .

,Ntunerous letters to you and othor parties upon the subject, and a great number
of attendancos on various #irmK in London, «•ith 'a view to their taking
u ) the boinritioy ot4ûred .

Numerous attendances also on Mr. Gordon when in England, and letters to you
almost weekly during those dates upon the Fubjéct .

I'urnsing ntasso:'reportsand papcrs in connection with the previous history of
the Railway Co. In the meantime, Messrs . M'Cullocb, on certain con-
ditions, 4

*
;reocl to take up the busine-s .

Prcqnent interviews with them referring to varions details, ultimately it was
arranged that Mr. Gordon should return to Canada, :► ; it was impossibl

e to proceed. to net;otiate any Hectirity in London without some terms of
co-operation being arranged between the I3ondholding interest and the

' Stockhold ing intorea?t .
Received 15th June, 1875 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9200

STAMP
.

R E NSg AW & Rot;PU .
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(Exhibit 1-Filed `16t1t Sept ., 1876 . )

TORONTO, June 1 2th, 1874 .

SIR,-On bohulf of the private Shareholders of the Northern R :► ilway• of Canada,

to do~this, we authorize you to show this letter to all parties with whom you may

we hereby authôrize you to raise new capital, necessary to pay off the claims of th e
Government on the road, and for the other purposes mentioned in the Bill prepdrecl
for us and tho CTo td hvenmen, anwe oreby give you full power to raise thts capital
on the ternis and conditions that may Reoni to you best ; and, in making arrangements

open negotiation s , in order that they may sco you tire out: solo accredited agent i n
this matter .

On bohalf of the Committee of private sharelioldet .s of the Northern Itailway .
(Signed) R. L. DEti1SON,

Chair ?uan .
(Sit;nell ) R. C. Ii1':NDtsRSON,

~Secretar~ .
To W . Il . T.«chti A aT GORDON, I:t;q . ,

Toronto .

(Exhibit 2-Fife..l 26 t1t Sept ., 1876 . )

TORONTO, Sept . 23, 18 76 .
I)Eatt SIR,-Tho Commissionerb may p°nbably have thought that I was nnn•il-

ling to stato the :unount paid mo on the occasion of my mission to England o n
behalf ot'the Northorn Railway .

I have no objection whatever to nan ►e the amount I received, but thout;ht it was
quite irrovel ;int to the business beloro the Commission . I went to England at th e
request and by resolution of, the Board ; they undertaking to pay my persona l
expenses . 1 . was absent three months and these expenses amounted to £170, whic h
sum was paid me. 1 reeeived no compensation in any way, llirectly or indirectly fo r
my services on this or any other occasion . You are at liberty to have this tilell o r
make any use you please of it.

L. W. SxtTir, Esq . ,
Chairman, 11'. .11 . Conz i nission .

l'ours truly,
C. J. CAMPI3Ei:T, .

I reniain ,

(L•'xhibit No. I .-.•Filecl `37t1c Septeinber, 1876 .)

STA1`E)lENT OF ANII• . CUMBERLAND .

The Insurance business of the Company is inltwo branchc s , v iz : • t ceiden ts and
Guarautee," and " 1 ire. "

. Prior to 1869, Air. Robert . Spratt, Insurance Broker of lon;►J Street, acted ai
agont of the Company, ottôcted its insurances, and took the cxtmtnis3ions.

At about that time Mr . Barlow Cnmborland having ontored business in the office
of Messrs. Harrison, Oslcr ,r; Moss, Mr . Spratt transf'erred the It : s tu•anco agency of
the Company to him .

Iie -s ubsequently ( 1S72) entored the service or the Company, and continued to
act as agent and to manage the F ire insurance business of the Company, and
continued to receive the usual brokerage from the respective çom~~ttnie• .

Thtbughout the same period, the "Accideritss & Guarantee' Departmeut lias
been similarly managed, the Into passenger agent Mr. Adam liolph, having acted as
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Insurance Agent, receiving also the usual brokerage, and on Mr. liolph's retirement
from the service, the agency was transferred to his successor M r. Telfer, of the
Engineers' Department, who still holds it and takes the commissions

. Indetermining from time to time the salaries to be paid to these officers I•espect-ively; regard ltas alwaS'a been had to the amoant of tho brokerago commissions
rocpived by each of Lheln, and it has alwa^s been ronarded and recognized as a portionof thoir emolumonts as Company's o~cere, and their salaries struck and adjustedaccordingiy-and it is so now .

The commissions have ranged fi•om $400 to $500 per annum, but in the last two
or three years, the lines of insuranco in both departmenta have been reduced.

Were this system abandoned the salaries paid by the Company to these
officers must be advanced, and the Insurance Companies, or outside brokers, be the
gainers by the sum of the commissions .

OTTAwA, Decombor 26, 1876 .

My DZAa SIR,--I herewith enclose the fiôal report of the Northern Railway
Commission, as requested by the Chairman Larratt W. Smith, Esq.

I am yours very truly,

The Ilon. R. W. SCOTT, Esq
., (Signed) J. P. FEATHEBSTON .

Provincial Secretary, Ottawa.

Tci His Excellency the Right Honorable Sir FREDERICK TE±tPLE Earl of DvFFEaIx,
&C ., &c., &c., Govel•nor General of the Dominion of Canada, and Vico-Amiralof the same.

May it please Your Exeelléncy
Since the date of making our Interim Report on the] 4th day of October last ,certain further proceedings have been taken in the matter of the Commission " for

` investigating the books, accounts and vouchers of the Northern Railway Compan y" of Canada, and the disbursements and expenditures of the ctaid Company," which
proceedings we ., i avo the lainer to report to Your Excellency .

Having beel~ informed that Mr. Cumberland had recovered from -the illnesswhich was said to have prevented his attendance, as mentioned in ou- InterimReport, we determined to proceed with the Commission on the 25th day of Octoberlast ; and, having caused the Company to be notified of our intention, the Chairman
of the Commission received on the day previous a letter from Mr. G. D'Arcy Bonlton,the Solicitor of the Railway Company, as follows

(Copy.) " NORT.IIERN RAILWAY OF CANADA,

" SOLICITOR'B OFFIC=, -
" TORONTO, 24th October, 1876

" Sta,--Although I have as yet received no notice, I understand that the Com-
" mission is sum moned for to-morrow. Mr. Cameron is out of town, and will not, I
" believe, return before the end of the week, and I also am obliged to go out of town
" to•>àiorrow on private affairs. I would therefore ask that the meeting of the Commis." sion should be postponed until this day week .

'" Your obediant servant,
(Signed) G. D'A.ROY BOULTON.

u TiAARrlTT W. SIiITH> ESQ ,
" Chairmam X. 1, Commiaaiaa."
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; To which the following reply was returned :-
Del . • (Col'3'•)

A. 1877

" To1toN1`u, 2r}0 October, 1 876 .

" Si ►t,--Un m3• return from Court, N►•here I have been eugage ► t all day, I found
your lettor, ask ► ng fora f'urther postponi►ment of the meeting of the Commissio n

Government accountant can have access to the books .
"I am, your obedient servant,

(Signed) " LARRATT W. SMITH.
" Chairman, N. R. Commisaion.

" (x. I)'A1t0Y I30ULTON, Esq. ,
Sic ., &c . ,

" Solicitor Northern tix► ilway of Canada. "

Mr. Boultou did not answer this lettôr, and, on the 31st day of Octobe"r laèt, we
proceeded, under the Commission, pursuant to adjournment. There were present the
Honorable Attorney-General htowat on behalf of the Government, and Mr . G.
D'Arcy Boulton for the Northern Railway Company, also counsel for other parties
interested . The Attorney-General asked Mr . Boulton if it was the intAntion of the
Company to allow the books to be examined, in pursuance with the Chairman's request,
Mr . 13oulton thereupon stated that it was not, as the lion of the Government had
been dischargod ; and, on being requested to put his reply in writing, handed
in the following memorandum :-

MEMORANDQM.

"(tixed for toanorrow) until '!'uosday next, and have con;+ult,ed with my collevuo
" on the subject ; and, as the Minister of Justice is not un w ill ►ng, we are not di ►+posed

to press it, although the delays have been very groat . As Mr . Cameron's and your
" absence from town cannot affect Mr. Cumberland, w .~ ., I assume, is once more
" restored to healt h , I shall be glad if you will fix an hour to-morrow at which the

. 1

" Mr. Boulton, as ~Gounsol for the Company, states that since the adjournment
" from last'`uesday, the amounts to pay off the Government lion, under the Acts of

the Dominion Parliament, have been paid by him over to the Receivor•General of
" the Dominion, and ccu•tificates under the said Acts of such payments, have been
s'signed and delivered to him, whereby the lien has been fully released. Mr. 73onlton"

therefore submits that, as the Commission is entirely based upon the Government
" lion, that it having now been satisfied, there are no grounds for further proceedings
" under the Commission . Mr. Boulton, therefore, in answer to the demand of the
" Attorney-General, decliqes to allow the Company's books to be produced . "

It appeared to its proper, having regard to all that had taken place, to give the
Company and its officors the opportunity which would have boon afforded b7 a fur-
thor prosecution of the Commission, for further investigation and explanation, but
the Company taking the ground stated in the -iomorandum, the Commission was
adjourned, and upon full consideration we have come to the conclusion that the
ground work of the Commission being the existence of the lien, and the lien •being
fully satisfied, and the Company objecting to the further prosecution of the Commis.
sion, we ought not to proceed fnrther .

We have only to iefor to our interim report, as~ showing how far we have been
able to execute the duty imposed upon us by the Commission .

All of which is respectfully eubnitted .
(Signed) LARRATT W. S;IïITH,

Com+a"oner, CAairrnan.
(Signed) J. P. FEATIiE.RSTON,

Comt7+rarioner.
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Cor of a Report of a Comm ittee of the Honorable the Privy Council, approved by
His Excellency the Governor General in Council, on the 22nd July, 1876 .

The Committee of Council has the honor to repor t
That representationH have been made by the Secretary of the Northern Railway

Company of Canada that the funds of the Company have been misappropriated nd
that fraudulent entries have been niade in the books of the said Company ;

That the Government of Canada have a lien on the p roperty of the Company,
nmountinb to £475,000 sterling, suUieCt to certain prior charges ;

That any unauthorized application of the funds of the Northe rn Railway Com-
pany must have a prejudicial effect on the above mentioned claim of the Gove rnment
and the value of the lien hel d on the Ruilways ;

That it is therefôre deemed expedient to cause enquiry to be made into and con-
corning the various matters connected with the financial transactions of the Company,
and the management of the Railway by the said Company, oKpecially the several
i tems of expenditure under the head of Working Expenses-and the several accounts
between such Company and the Northern Extension Company and the disposal of
sums realized from working the lino as rtlvenue :

They therefore recommend that a Commission do issue to be addressed to Larratt
W. Smith, Esquire, Q.C., D.C.L., Barrister-at-Law, Toronto ; John P. Featherston,
Esquire, of the City of Ottawa, and Adam Hope, Esquire, of Hamilton ( the said
i.arratt W. Smith to be chairman of the Qommission, forsuch purpose, undor autnority
of' the 31st Victoria, Chap. 38, constituting them Commissioners for investi ;ating the-
.Books, Accounts and Vouchers of the Northern Railway Company of Canada and the
disbursements and expenditure of the said Company, and its actions an d transactions,
and to ascertain what, if any, money or moneys at any time have been applied by the
Company or any of4cer or officers thereof to purposes other than those authorized by
Law, and the effect thereof so far as regards the want of reduction of inoumbrances
existing upon the said Railway, prior in lien to the Government.

And that authority shall be given to such Commissionorw by whom such enquiry
is to be conducted, to summon before thom any party, or witnesses, and to require
them to give evidence on oath orally or i n writing (or on solemn affirmation if they
be parties entitled to affirm in civil mattora), and to produce such documents, books of
a ccount and things as such Commissioners doom requisite to the full investigation of
the mattors into which thoy are appointed to examine.

And further that the Commissioners or any two of them d o and shall report from
time to time, or in one report as they may think fit, tlu) result of their said
enquiry .

The sitting:+ of the said Commission to be held at the City of'Toronto .
Certifiod .

(Signed) W . A . HiMSWORTII .

To the Honorabl e
the Secretary of State .

&c., &c., &c .

Clerk, PriCy C,otrncil.

SIR, D
. S . S ., 27th July, 1876.

I am directed to inform you that repreeentations have been made that the funds
of the Northern Railway Company of Canada have been misappropriated and that
fraudulent entries have been made in the books of the Company .

I am further to state that the Government of Canada have a lien on the pro-
perty of the Company amoupting to £475,000 sterling, subject to prior charges, and
that any nnauthorized application of the funds of the Company must have a prejudi-
oial egevt on the above mentioned claim of the Government and the value of the lien
held on the railway.
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His Excellency in Council has thet•efore deemed it expedient to cause enquiry
to be made into and cone6rning the various matters connected with the financial
transactions of the Company and the management of the Railway by the said Com-
pany, eepecially the several items of exp6nditure under the bead of Working
Lxpenses, and the several accounts between such Company and the Northern Extension
Company, and the disposal of sums realized from working the lino as revenue .

His Excellency has r.ccordingly been pleased to direct that a Commission do
issue addressed to Larratt W . Smith, Eeq ., Q.C., D.C.L ., Barrister-at-Law, Toronto ;John P. FeathorstoL, Esq., of the City of Ottawa, and Adam Hope, Eeq , of the City
of Hamilton, ( the taici Lurratt W . Smith to be chairman) for the al~ove purpoFe,
under the authority of the 31 Vic ., cap. 38, constituting them Commissioners fo r

► investigating the Looks, accounts and vouchers oftheNorthern Railway Company, and
the disburEemonts and expenditure of the said Company and its actions and trans-
actions, and to ascertain what, if any, money or moneys at any time have been ap•Ied
by the Company or any officer or oûlcors thereof to purposes other than . .Jose
âttthorized by Law, and the effect thereof so far as regards the want of reduction of
incumbrances existing upon the . said Railway prior in lien to the clâiln of the
Government .

His Excellency has further been pleased to direct that authority ba given to the
said Commissiôners to summon before them any party or witnesses and to require
them to give evidence on oath, or affirmation, orally or in wI•itin g , and to produce
such documents, books of account and things as the Commissioners deem requisite to
the full investigation of the matters into which they are appointed to examine .

I am to add that the sittings of the said Commission are to be held at the City of
Toronto .

I have, &c.,

To the PBIEl;IDENT,
Northern Railway Company of Canada,

Toronto .

(Signed) E. J. L.

D. S. S., 28th July, 1876 .

Sin,-I am directed to inform you tbat representations have been made that th e
funds of the Northern Raitway of 'Canada have been misappropriated, and that frau-
dulent entries have beon-made in the books of the Company.

I am further to c+tate that thoGoverument of Canada have a lien on the - property
of the Company amounting to :F.415,000 stg ., subject to prior charges, and that any
unauthorized application of the funclK of the Company must have a prejudicial ottect
on the above mentioned claim of thc(roVornmentand the valuo of the lien held ou the
Railwav .

Hié Excellency the Governor Goneral in ('ouncil has aceowlingly l.(len pleased
to direct that a Commission do issue undrr the authority of the 31 V,c-, . cap . 38,
addres.e.d to yourself ; J . P . Fculherston, Esq, of the City ofOttnwn, an dAdNm Hope,
EEq ., of the City of llamilton, constiluting you Commishioliern for inventiguting the
books, accolmts and vouchers of thr saliil Company and the diahuryment* and expen-
diture of the said Company, and its actions au~l t~•ansuctiun ., and t4) asccrtain tvhat,
if any, moatey or moues at anV time have bcen uppliod by the Côlnp-uly or any
officer or officers thorvuf' to liurposea othcc than thusc authorized by Law, and the
effect thereof so fal• ay regar ds the want of reduction of illcumbl'a1U;ev c+xiytin ; upon
the said Reiilway prior in lion to the claim of the C~overnment .

:ftis Excellency has alao been pleased to direct that authurity be given to the
C.vrn ii .yionern . to summon before them, any party or witnesyos and to require them .
to give evidence on oath or- affirmation, orally or in writing, and to produce such
documents, books of account and things as the Commissioners deetn requisite to the
full investigation of the mattetw into which they are appointed to examine .
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I am to add that His Escollency has been pleased to appoint you Chairman of
the Commission and to direct that its sittings be held in the City of Toronto . The
nècesaury Commi3sion is being prepared and will be forwarded to you when
completed .

I have, &c . ,
(Signed) E. J. L.

LARieATT W. Slai~ret Esq., Q.C., D.C.L . ,
Toronto.

(Similar letters (M.Di .) to J. P. Feutheraton, IJ+q :, Ottawa, and Adam' llores
I:Kq., Hamilton .)

NORTSàRN RAILWAY OF riANADA ,

MANAQINCi DIRIiCTOR'B GFFICR,

TORONTO, 28th July, 1876 .
SiR, I have the honor to acknowledge receipt this day of your letter date d

Ottawa 27th inst., informing me of the appointment of a Commission to enquire into
the past management of this Company, and I beg to inform you that the saine is under
consideration of the Board of Direetors, who will nuthorizo me to make afurther early
communication with you upon the subject .

I have the honor to be,
Sir,

Your obedient Servant ,
(Signed) WILLIAM THOMSON,

E . J. LAN(1SVIN, Esq . ,
Under Secretary of State,

Ottawa.

President.

Toa.oNTO, let Angust, 1876 .
Sia,-I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt of your communisation of

the 28th ult., on the sub'ect of the proposed Commission to investigate the affairs of
the Northern Railway ~ompany, noir'nating me as a Commissioner,•and appointing
nie Chairman of said Commission .
_ I shall have r,uch pleasure in acting on the Commisson as Chairman thereof, and

in ol,serving the instructions contained in your letter.
I have the honor to be,

Sir,
Your obedient Ser'vant,

(Signed) LARRATT W . SMITH. ' -
The Honorable the Secretary of State ,

Ottawa.

CANADA.

?'ICTORTA, by the Grace of God, of the United Kingdom of Great Britain an d
Ireland, QQasN, Defender of the Faith, &o ., &c ., &o.

To all to whom these presents shall come, or whom the same may in any wise
wncern--GRZRTINQ .

W
IiEREAS representations have been made to Us by the secretary of the Northern
Railway Company of Canada that the funds of the Com pany have been misap-

propriated and that fraudulent entries have been made in the books of the said Company.
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And whereas the government of Canada have a lien on the property of the Company,s 4mounting to £ 476, 000 sterling, snhject to certain prior charges . And whereas anyunauthorized application o f the funds of the Northern Railway Company must haveit prejudicinl effect on the abovo mentioned claim of the government and the value ofthe lic i . 14old on the Railway. And whereas it is cleemed expedient to cause enquiryto be. made into and concerning the various matters connected with the financialtransactions of the Company and the management of the Railway by the said Com-j
a
ri44,y, esl~ecially the several item s of expenditure under the bond of Working Expenses :and the several acccunts between such Company and the Northern Extension Com-l~any and the dinposal of sumN realized from working the line as Revenue. NowKNOW YE that under the authnrit,y of an Act of t}.e -Parliament of Canada passod inthe 31st Year of our Reign aml intituled :" An Act respecting inquiries concerningPublic 11f~~tters," We have by and with the advico of Our Privy Council for Canada

nominated, constituted and appointed, and We do by these presents nominate, cons-
titute and appoint Larratt W. Smith of the City of Toronto, in the Province of Ontario,
Eequire, and of Oagoode IIall, Barrister-at-Law, Docter of Laws ; John P . Feather-
slon of the City of Ottawa, in the said Province, Esquire, and Adam Iiope, of the City
of Hamilton, Esqrire, to be Commi zsionors for investigating the books, accounts and
vouchers of the x-T orthern Railway Company of Canada, and the disbursements and
expenditure of the said Company and its actions and transactions, and to ascertain
what, if any, money or money q at any time have been applied by the Company or anyofficer or officers thereof to lmrposo+ other than those authori zed by L tv;% and the
ofïëot there of so far as regards the want of re duction of incumbrances ex .*-! Alf{ upon
the said Railway, prior in lien to the elaim of the Government.. And We do hereby
confer upon our said Commisaioners hereby appointed or any two of thom the power
of summonning Obofore them any party or witnesses and of requiring them to give
evidence on oath, orally or in writin g (or on solemn affirmation if they be parties
entitled to affirm in civil .mattors), and to produce such documents as our said Com-
missioners or any two of them deem requi site to the full investigation of the matters
into which they are appointed to examine . And we do hereby authorize our said
Commissioners or any two ofthom to report to Us from time to time or in one Report
as they may think fit the rosult of their said enquiry. And We do hereby direct
and require that the said Larraitt W. Smith be Chairman of our said Commission and
that the sittings of our said Commissioners be hold at the City of Toronto aforesaid .

IN TEBTIMONY WHFREnF, We have cau sed those Our Letters to be made Patent,
and the Great Seal of Canada to be hereunto affixed . WITNESS, Our Right
Trusty and Well-Beloved Cousin and Councillor the Ri~ ►ht Honorable Sir
I'~REDERIC TEMPI.F. . Earl of DUFFERIN, Viscount and Baron Clandeboye of
Clandeboyo in the County Down, in the Peerage of the United Kingdom,
Baron Dufferin and Clandeboye, of Ballyleidy and Kill o l wigh, in the County
Down, in the Peera ge of Ireliind, and a Baronet, Kni ght . . f Our Most Illus-
trions Order of Saint Pittrick, Knight Grand Cross of Our Most Distinguished
Order of Saint M ichael and Saint George, and Knight Commander of Our
Most Honorable Order of the Bath, Governor General of Canada, and Vice
Admiral of the sa me .

At Our Government House, in Our CITY of OTTAWA, this TWENTY-
SECOND day of JULY, in the year of Our Lord, ollethousand eight hundrod
and sevonty-six, and in the Fortieth year of Our Reign .

By Command,
R. W. SCOTT,

Secretary of State.
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4th August, 1876 .
SIR,--With reference to my letter of tho 27th tilt ., I am directed to transmit toyou, hore % c•it h, a Commiasion appointing you, with biessl s . J. P . Feathel~ston and Adam

[Lope, Commissioner~+ to enquire into To afiiiils of the Northern Railway of Canada.
I have, &c . ,

(Signed) F. J. L.
LAR.R.ITT W. S \IITIf, Esq., Q .C., D.C.L . ,

Toronto .

TORONTO, 3lst July, 1876.
S1R,--A ► i %•erting to my letter to you of the 28th inst., I now beh leave to brinl ;under your notice, by the direction of our Board, the a(!company ing, statementpreparod for our consulerati,►n by our standing Counsel, the Iion . J . 11 . Cutneron .I would further beg leavo to say, that with that statement before them, theanxiety of the Board is, not to obstruct any legitimate enquiry the Government maydesire to make, but to avert as flic possible any unduo injury that may arise to thefinancial credit of the Company from any action that may be taken on the Commis--

sion and in order that a clear understanding may beurrived at with the (Iovornment,.the board have deputed Mr. Cameron and myselt'to proceed to Ottawa on Wednesday
next to ask for a conference on the subject .

I remain ,
Your obedient Servant ,

(Signed) WILLIAM THOMSON ,The Honorable the Secretary State, Presidertt.
Ottawa.

(Copy.)

IN TIIE MATTER OF THE UOVERNJIENT COaI 31 I 8 8I11N OF ENQUIRY INTO THE AFFAIRS O F
THE NORTIIERN RAILWAY ÇOMPANY .

Having been required by the Board of I)irec.tors of the Northorn Railway Com-
pany, to adviso them in reféronce to the CommiSsion issued by the Dominion Govorn-
n►ent, for the investigation of Vat'lous :tecôuïits of the Company, with power to the
Coin missioners to summon and examine witnesses on oath, and to call for the
production of any books or documents of the Company, I beg leave to state for the
inf'ormation of the Board, that in my judgment, the Government have taken an
erroneous view of their power,,; in the issue of this Commission .

The Statute 31 Vic ., ch. 38, under which it is recited, that the Commission is
issued, authorizes the issue of a Commission by the Governmont, When it is deemed
expedient to enquire into any matter connected with the good government of the
Dominion, or the conduct of any part of the Public bosinoss thereof 'j*nd in no othercatie ; and I am unable to ► tdorstand how Lho accd-unta or affnirs of the Northern
Railway come within either of those classes of subjectH, m.-rely because the Govern-
ment is a creditor of tho Company and has a lion on the Railway, its stated in the
Commission, a Ii 4n to which Parliament has given a special protection, which it
would have beenl►ardly necessary to afford if it had been considered possible that
this extraordinary power of the Crown could be invoked on the suggestion of any
one to investigate the Company's affairs .

In addition to this position, the ParliamenL of Canada have sanctioned an
arrangement betwoell the lxovernment and the Company to compromise the Govern-
ment lien of £476,000 stg., for £100,000 stg., have extended the time for the payment
of the £100,000 to a day which has not yet arrived, and have declared that on that

11
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payment the Company shall be released from all further liability, and the lion of theCrown dhail be discharged .
The Directors . :re aware, although the Government may not be, that a Bill hasbeen filed in Chancery in Ontario against the Managing Director of the Company,

and the Company itself, to investigate and enquire ►nto the very matt9 ► s which areto be made the subjects of this Government enquiry, and it may be prejudicial to thedefence of the Company in that suit, that an investigation dhall be made by theCommission, before the suit is brought to a hearing .
The Directors are also aware that the Act of l~ariianiont underwhieh the dobtofthe Company to the Crown was com promised, pr9vides for the appointment, of a Govern-ment Director, whose special duty it is to look after the interests of the Crown in the

Company, that the Government has appointed such a Director, who is able, by his
position to make all the investigation and enquiry sought for by the Commiseion,
except to examine witnoases upon oath, which he may have quite as good a right todo as the Cotnmissioners themselves .

The Board are fi ►rther aware that the issue of a Government Commission and anonqniry thereunder into alleged irregularities in the aecoimts and false and fraudu-le:it entries in the books of the Company, to the prejudice of the Government lien, isa matter of such grave moment that it may seriously affect the interests of theCompany, and render nugatory all their efforts to obtaip the money necessary to paythe £100,000 to the Government, and to carry out the other objects of the Company
provided for by the Act of Parliament .

I therefore adv ► so that under those circumstances, and with the view also of
communicating with the Shareholders and Bondholders who are the constituents ofthe majority of the Directors, and whose interests may be prejudicially affected bythese proceedinge, the Government should be informed of the points which I have
brought to the notice of the Board, and requested to suspend any action under the
Commission until they have been considered by the FirstMinistor, and if necessary,
the Company heard thereon ; and also an opportunity given to the Board to commu-nicate with their constituents on the subject, the Board themselves undertaking to
pursue at once a searching enquiry into any matters which may have been brought
under the notice of the Government, and which the Government may, desire to have
investigated .

I need hardly add that the action of the Government places the Board under a
grave responsibility, a s to the course to be adopted . If fny view of the Commission
be correct, every oath administered will be oxtrajudicial, and every witness summoned
may refuse either to ap~ear or be sworn, and any Shareholder or Bondholder may
file a bill to enjoin the Company from submitting to the enquiry, or allowing their
books to be produced before, or examined by the Commissioners .

ToxoxTO, 29th July, 1876 .
(Signed) J. HILLYARD CAMHRON.

OTTAWA, 5th August, 1876.

Sin,-I am directed to acknowledge the recoipt of your letter of the 31st ultim o
encloging a copy of a statoment prepared for the consideration of the Norther n
ltailway Company of Canada by the Standing Counsel of the Company, in reference
to tho appointment of the Commission referred to in my communication of the 27th
ultimo, to enquire into an alleged misappropriation of the funds of the Company, an d
to investigate its books and accounts .

WILLIAM THOM9oN, E8q . ,
Prest. Northern Railway Co. of Canada,

Toronto.

I have, etc . ,
(Signed) E. J. L .
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Tuxoxru, 7th August, 1876.
tittt, -I have (]tu h 4 >nor to ttelcuotvledf;e the ree•eiltt •u1' ycntr euntnt ►niieatiou ofthe 4th insf ., Iugether with the Cununisyiou ultlwiutiui ; 11ev4r• . J . l' . Feather•,tun,Adam Hope and tuy~clf, Couuuis,,ioners to enquire into the :tllhits of the NurthernI .:tilwuy ut'C:wada .

I have the hnuor tu be, Sir,
Your ubudicnt Servant ,

7.ARl.A77 W. SM1T 11F ,

The Honorable the &q•rettu•y of Stuto,
Clatirtnan, N. R . Cont .

Ottawa.

PErARTDdENT OF JL'RTICR ,

OTTAWA, 31st August, 1876.
The undersigned has the honor to rec~utn r tend i
That u eonmununieatiun be tuldresr+e d by the Secretary of State to the Prenideuto i'tlte Nnrtherti 1{ail w a}• ('ontltany, statint; that I1fs I'lacellency has been informedthat the Northern R:tiltvuy (•umpauyliave i s +uecl Bonds tn (lie extent ofeightyor onehinulred thuu s :wd ltuuudr±storling ; and fit rthcr t.hut it is l,ro pos ed to pay the principalamt inte.r (N t, or utu. or tho utherof'thent, oui ul'the I wo tit s ut ' the Con]ltauy, and vtatiugih :t4, His l:xe•ellency i s n dvised that if'auy rinclt huait has been raised it is nubaequentit iirn to tho hrior c•Iainl of' tl ►e Uovorntaeilt of' Canada, an d that ifany l,ayment is

tuaifc Ioy tl,e ('ontl, :wy or the Directors ut' principal or intereyt on the loan ot'ei};htyot : I ne hwuired tLuuyun:l poumis, or any part thw.reof; to the caccluHion of the Govern-
tucnt lie it , or the i :tterest thereou, the Nain e will be at misappropr; ation of the fundsof the Company for which the Directors will be held peryuually reNponsible .

(Signed) R. J. CAR'1`WRIGHT,
Acting i11in ister of Justice .

D. S. S., 2nd Sept ., 1876 .

Sttt,-1 have the honoc• to inf'Ornt you that it has been rol,ree .9nted to 0 . 8
Govefntueut that theNorthern Kailway Cumpany,ol' Canada have issued banda to the
estent ot'eighty, or one hnndred thuusand pounds sterling, and fhrther, that it is
NI•opoaed to pay the principal and interest . or one or the other of thom, out of the
profits of the Company .

I have to state that the Hon : the Deputy of the Governor Goneral is itdvised that
if any such loan has been raised, if is subyequent in lion to the prior claim of the
GovernmentofUanada, and thatifany payment is made by the Company, or the Direc-
to,-e, ofprincipal or interest, on the loan of eighty or one hundred thous-u ; I pounds, or
auly part thereof, to the exclusion of the Government lien, or the interest thereon, the
san. % will be a misappropriation of the funds of the Company, for which the Directors
will k 9 hold personally responsible .

I have, &c . ,

(Signed) EDOUARD J. LANGEYIN,
U. S. S.

WY. THOMSON, Esq., President,
Northern Railway of Canada, Toronto.

10--6
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)\ue•ruex :v RAHAVAY OP CANADA,
JiANAUtNU 1)tRRC•rOtt'H t1Flt( g ,

TORONTO, ')(Il tiept ., 1 8 10•

SIR,-I have Iho honor tO ycknm ► 1c~ciKe Ille rcecil~t of veu• let ter o f the 2 ud
instant, notifying tliis Cumllaii~• n~ :t ta Irlukc any l~a~ ment of' prin~•i1~ul or int~~rest ou
the oi~;hty or onu I~undre~l thnn .anel l~ouudn of Bonds issued tu .lfes,t•:+ . Morton,
Rose & Co., and to inti•m yeiu that the saine ►va4 imu ►ediutclv In•uu ..;•ht w:der the con .
bideration of ni>, I3u ;uxl o1' I)irecfx ► rs .

1 have flic honor to be, Sir,
Your obedient bervant ,

(Sigucd) WILLIAM THOMSON,
Presirles3t .

To the Honorable the 5ecretary ot' St :► te ,
O t t :aK•a .

R

ToItoNTO, 4th Clctnher, 1 8 7G .

SIR . -I have tho l :ono ► to enclose yon herowith, the Iuterim Report of the ('om-
n► issionors aplx► intuei to ii :ve -, tit;ate+ the at1•airti u1' the ›Turthern li ;► il ►►•ay Company,
and have to requeyt ' thut you ► ill hlne tl►e :aine laid before hi, :xcelleney the
lovernor General .

I have the hemnr to be ,
l'our o I l eeli e nG ~e•r ► •ant .

1,AR1tA'1"(' w . SJtI'l'li ,

The Honorable R . W . Scu•rr, o j,%,
~ûrt~leyh IÎcft~ifely Commission .

,C . .
Secretary ul' State, .lc . . Kc .

Ottawa .

1) . S. S., 10th Oc•tol ►cr, 187 03 .
SIR . -I am directed to acknoivle :lt;e the receipt of your letter o!" the 4th instan t

•transmittiug the Interinl Report of the Co►nwimsioue :r appinted to iuve,4tigate the
affaira of the Northern Railway Company of Caliada .

I

LARB .*TT W . S JIITQ, Esq ., Q . C ., D.(r . L . ,
Toronto .

0
74

I have, e tc . ,
(~i ;neul E. J. L.




